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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the 
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on 
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m. 

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the 
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer 
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day 
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be 
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding 
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand 
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of 
publication. 

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available 
issue, unless otherwise specified. 

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates 
and proper names should be shown clearly. 

A covering instruction setting out requirements should 
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style. 

Notices for publication and related correspondence should 
be addressed to: 

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs 

P.O. Box 805 

Wellington 

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931 

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932 

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices 

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will 
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and 
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 
12.00 midday on Wednesdays. 

Advertising Rates 

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in 
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number. 

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard 
commercial practices.  

Advertising rates are not negotiable. 

All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.  

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette 

Customs Edition – Published weekly on Tuesday. 

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements – Published as and when required. 

Availability 
All editions are available on subscription from the 
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs, 
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or 
over the counter at the following locations: 

Bennetts Bookshops Limited 
Bennetts Government Bookshop, Bowen House, 

Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway 
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University, 
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.

Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice 
facility are also available on the web site:  
 www.gazette.govt.nz 

Bankruptcy Notices 

In Bankruptcy 
The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the 
dates and times below: 

17 August 2005 

Robottom, David Keith, builder, of 780 Whangaparaoa 
Road, Whangaparaoa, Auckland, at 9.48 a.m. 

9 September 2005 

Awarangi, Susan Jean, cleaner, of 409 Terrace Road, 
Parkvale, Hastings, at 1.35 p.m. 

Clark, Tracey Elizabeth, beneficiary, at 2.55 p.m. 

Wagener, Janice Christine, caregiver, of 165B Lake Road, 
Northcote, Auckland, at 1.21 p.m. 

12 September 2005 

Adkins, Dawn, of 19 Browns Road, Dunsandel, at 9.44 a.m. 

Atitoa, Kava, winder, of 70E Robertson Road, Mangere, 
Auckland, at 3.52 p.m. 

Bladen, Mark, beneficiary, of 3/8 Richards Avenue, 
Milford, Auckland, at 12.26 p.m. 

De Har, Kerry George, of 68 Fergusson Street, Tokoroa, at 
10.16 a.m. 

Ennis, Leigh Michelle, housewife, of 23 Kirby Street, 
Glendene, Auckland, at 2.01 p.m. 

Harrison, Neil William, company director, of 528 Spencer 
Road, Lake Tarawera, R.D. 5, Rotorua, at 10.10 a.m. 

Herkt, Jason Dwayne, builder, of 27A Becroft Drive, 
Mairangi Bay, Auckland, at 3.50 p.m. 

Makanjee, Manoj, unemployed, of 110 Greerton Road, 
Greerton, Tauranga, at 4.15 p.m. 

Paikea, Gus Lindsay, contractor, of 234 Parekura Road, 
R.D. 2, Kaiwaka, Northland, at 11.30 a.m. 

Parry, Julie Margaret, sales representative, of 14A 
Woodman Avenue, West Harbour, Auckland, at 1.20 p.m. 

Richmond, Michelle Anne, of 528 Spencer Road, Lake 
Tarawera, R.D. 5, Rotorua, at 10.10 a.m. 

Riley, Melvin Wayne, postal worker, of 2 Tizard Road, 
Birkenhead Point, Auckland, at 12.47 p.m. 

Shoebridge, Kenneth Ralph, of 95B Mays Road, Onehunga, 
Auckland, at 10.27 a.m. 

Sparrow, Cindy Joyce Ella, mother, of 63 Dunbeath 
Crescent, Invercargill, at 10.40 a.m. 

Stephens, Reginald Lewis, unemployed, of 9 Flay Crescent, 
Burnside, Christchurch, at 11.40 a.m. 

Thane, Desmond Seymour, builder, of 122 Allum Street, 
Kohimarama, Auckland, at 10.00 a.m. 

Tihema, Amiria Helen, beneficiary, of 38 Jack Street, 
Otangarei, Whangarei, at 1.35 p.m. 

Wheki, Jacqueline Gaye, beneficiary, of 4 Edna Street, 
Avondale, Christchurch, at 10.45 a.m. 

13 September 2005 

Brady, Nicholas Lee, beneficiary, of 2/32 Caribbean Drive, 
Glenfield, Auckland, at 10.09 a.m. 

Carroll, Terry Graeme, unemployed, of 99 Crawford Street, 
Invercargill, at 1.05 p.m. 

Elliott, Hine Lorraine, unemployed, of 127 Chalmers Road, 
Gisborne, at 10.25 a.m. 

Haare, Shaun Samuel Wayne, beneficiary, at 10.34 a.m. 

Irvine, Jason Victor, beneficiary, of 21B Robins Road, 
Tauranga, at 10.50 a.m. 

Kiro, Ann Roimata Kiro, beneficiary, of 19 Leybourne 
Circle, Glen Innes, Auckland, at 10.35 a.m. 

Pihama, Letitia Rae, administrator, of 103 Kotuku Crescent, 
Mt Pleasant, Christchurch, at 1.40 p.m. 

Stark, Racheal Anne, mother, of 44A Coopers Road, 
Shirley, Christchurch, at 1.30 p.m. 

Tawa-Saunders, Maureen Kaye, domestic, of 44 Oxford 
Street, Palmerston North, at 2.35 p.m. 

14 September 2005 

Bain, Marilyn Virginia, office administrator, of 5 Kelsey 
Crescent, Hillsborough, Auckland, at 2.57 p.m. 

Binnie, Karen Jane, of 7 Kautami Avenue, Papatoetoe, 
Auckland, at 11.00 a.m. 

Cardno, Stephen John, duty manager, of 89 Hutt Road, 
Petone, Lower Hutt, at 12.45 p.m. 

Cropp, Richard Noel, unemployed, of 76 Briggs Road, 
Shirley, Christchurch, at 12.50 p.m. 

Kumar, Katie, bank officer, of 7 Arrowsmith Drive, 
Manukau, Auckland, at 11.00 a.m. 
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Kumar, Shailendra, businessman, of 7 Arrowsmith Drive, 
Manukau, Auckland, at 11.00 a.m. 

Ogier, Yvonne May, support worker, of 42 Wye Street, 
Invercargill, at 12.55 p.m. 

Paretovich, Te Iti-o-Waikato Hera, administrator, of 32A 
Newton Street, Ngaruawahia, at 10.05 a.m. 

Parker, Brian Ross, driving instructor, of 171A Great South 
Road, Drury, Auckland, at 10.31 a.m. 

Ross, Ria Delphina, case manager, at 2.05 p.m. 

Waitere, Charmaine Marama, caregiver, of 14 Benge 
Crescent, Upper Hutt, at 10.58 a.m. 

15 September 2005 

Gillatt, Susan Marie, beneficiary, of 50 Norwood Street, 
Dunedin, at 1.05 p.m. 

Irvine, Paul John, storeman, of 101 Redvers Drive, Lower 
Hutt, at 10.45 a.m. 

James, Lorna Jane, retailer, of 29 Hardens Lane, Albany, 
Auckland, at 10.19 a.m. 

Joyce, Dwayn Anthony, beneficiary, Christchurch, at 
11.45 a.m. 

Lingham, Andrea Margaret, beneficiary, of 48B Good 
Street, Rangiora, at 12.00 midday. 

Sargison, Kristalee Ann May, beneficiary, of 20 Heidi 
Place, Broomfield, Christchurch, at 2.05 p.m. 

Siataga, David Tafatasi, pensioner, of 18 Sparks Road, 
Hoon Hay, Christchurch, at 10.30 a.m. 

Strongman, William John, general hand, of Nelson, at 
1.45 p.m. 

Swain, David Reginald, beneficiary, of 61 Willard Street, 
Spreydon, Christchurch, at 12.25 p.m. 

16 September 2005 

Lilley, Katrina Helen, shop assistant, of 7 Matua Place, 
Burwood, Christchurch, at 9.07 a.m. 

Marsh, Dion James, truck driver, of 10 Carbery Place, 
Manurewa, Auckland, at 10.31 a.m. 

Ryan, Sally Anne, beneficiary, of 106A Randwick Road, 
Moera, Lower Hutt, at 11.45 a.m. 

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 

ba6222

Company Notices 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 

Franchise Operations Limited (formerly Stirling
Sports Franchises Limited) (in receivership) 

Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 

Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993 

We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, 
hereby give notice that on the 14th day of September 2005 
at 11.00 a.m., we were appointed joint and several receivers 
and managers of the assets and undertakings of Franchise 
Operations Limited pursuant to a general security agreement 
dated the 1st day of May 2003. 

We note the receivership does not affect the ongoing 
operations of Stirling Sports. 

Short Description of Property Charged Under the General 
Security Agreement: All assets and undertakings of the 
company. 

The Office of the Receivers and Managers is at: Ferrier 
Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

G. R. GRAHAM and B. J. GIBSON, Joint Receivers and 
Managers. 

Inquiries to: Matthew Jones.  

Note: If any creditor claims a security interest over any 
assets of the above-named company, please provide details 
to the receivers and managers forthwith. 
ar6164

Ian Croft Produce Limited (in receivership) 

Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993 

We advise that on the 12th day of September 2005, 
John Trevor Whittfield and Peri Micaela Finnigan, 
insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were appointed 
jointly and severally as receivers and managers of the 
above-named company under the powers contained in 
a general security agreement dated the 29th day of July 
2004, which property consists of all present and after 
acquired personal property and proceeds. 

Office of the Receivers and Managers is: Care of McDonald 
Vague, Fifth Floor, 80 Greys Avenue, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 
Web site: www.mvp.co.nz 

Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Receiver and Manager. 
ar6107

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 

Corrigendum—Edis Group Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Company No.: 616537 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 12th day of July 2005 at 

12.00 midday, voluntarily appointed Simon Thomas Peat, 
chartered accountant of Peat Johnson Limited, as liquidator 
of the company. 

The voluntary liquidation commenced on the 12th day of 
July 2005 at 12.00 midday. 

Any inquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed 
to the liquidator. 
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SIMON PEAT, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Peat Johnson Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, 642 Accounting Chambers, 642 Great South 
Road, Ellerslie, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 526 9610. 
Facsimile: (09) 526 9611.  

Note: This notice replaces notice al4646, published in the 
New Zealand Gazette, 21 July 2005, No. 110, page 2620, 
which showed the incorrect day for commencement of 
voluntary liquidation. 
al6212

Corrigendum—Edis International Limited
(in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Company No.: 896923 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 29th day of July 2005 at 
12.00 midday, voluntarily appointed Simon Thomas Peat, 
chartered accountant of Peat Johnson Limited, as liquidator 
of the company. 

The voluntary liquidation commenced on the 29th day of 
July 2005. 

Any inquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed 
to the liquidator. 

SIMON PEAT, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Peat Johnson Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, 642 Accounting Chambers, 642 Great South 
Road, Ellerslie, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 526 9610. 
Facsimile: (09) 526 9611.  

Note: This notice replaces notice al5230, published in the 
New Zealand Gazette, 18 August 2005, No. 130, page 3164, 
which showed the incorrect day for commencement of 
voluntary liquidation. 
al6211

Corrigendum—Source Distribution Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Company No.: 1004529

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 5th day of August 2005 at 
12.00 midday, voluntarily appointed Simon Thomas Peat, 
chartered accountant of Peat Johnson Limited, as liquidator 
of the company. 

The voluntary liquidation commenced on the 5th day of 
August 2005. 

Any inquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed 
to the liquidator. 

SIMON PEAT, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Peat Johnson Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, 642 Accounting Chambers, 642 Great South 
Road, Ellerslie, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 526 9610. 
Facsimile: (09) 526 9611.  

Note: This notice replaces notice al5251, published in the 
New Zealand Gazette, 18 August 2005, No. 130, page 3164, 
which showed the incorrect day for commencement of 
voluntary liquidation. 
al6213

Appointment of Liquidator 
The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the 
following companies on the dates and times below: 

12 September 2005 

Peterson Portable Sawing Systems Limited (in liquidation) 
at 11.06 a.m. 

15 September 2005 

Added Value (HB) Limited (in liquidation) at 9.43 a.m. 

Carton Brokers Limited (in liquidation) at 11.23 a.m. 

Egg Affair 2004 Limited (in liquidation) at 10.16 a.m. 

Kwiki Mart Limited (in liquidation) at 11.10 a.m. 

Address of Liquidator: 

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
al6223

Executive Destress Limited and Papa Luigis 2002 
Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the companies on 
the date and times below: 

12 September 2005 

Executive Destress Limited (in liquidation) at 11.24 a.m. 

Papa Luigis 2002 Limited (in liquidation) at 12.01 p.m. 

K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown 
Limited, Level Two, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box 
13-380), Tauranga. Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Web site: 
www.rhb.co.nz
al6182

Trends Painters and Decorators Limited, Launch It 
Solutions Limited and Papakura & District Smash 
Repairs Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

David Levin, insolvency practitioner, and David Vance, 
chartered accountant, were appointed liquidators jointly and 
severally of Trends Painters and Decorators Limited,
Launch It Solutions Limited and Papakura & District 
Smash Repairs Limited (all in liquidation) on the 15th day 
of September 2005 at 11.30 a.m., 11.32 a.m. and 11.39 a.m. 
respectively, by the High Court at Auckland. 

Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in 
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to 
creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed the 29th day of September 2005, 
as the last day for creditors to make their claims and 
establish any priority their claims may have. 

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 

General Notes 

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may 
be made to Gavin Harold, McCallum Petterson, Level 
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile: 
(09) 336 0010. 

DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 
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Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the companies should provide details to the liquidators 
urgently. 
al6184

Lucky Strike Storage Limited (formerly Lock ’N’ 
Leave Self Storage Limited and Lock ’N Leave 
Mini Storage Limited) (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On the 14th day of September 2005 at 4.00 p.m., it was 
resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to 
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that the 
company be liquidated voluntarily and that Malcolm John 
Webster, chartered accountant, be appointed as liquidator.  

Notice to Creditors to Claim
Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 14th day of 
October 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors  
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.  

Creditors or Members May Direct Inquiries During Normal 
Business Hours to the Liquidator at: Malcolm Webster 
Limited, P.O. Box 40, Tauranga. Telephone: (07) 578 8702. 
Facsimile: (07) 577 0629. 

Note: The liquidation reflects the shareholders’ desire to 
finalise the company’s affairs as it has ceased to trade and 
a solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.  
al6137

The Companies Act 1993 
Ordinal Two Limited (in liquidation) 

Pernik Investments Limited (in liquidation) 

Registered Offices: Level Three, 22 Amersham Way, 
Manukau. 

The above-named solvent companies were placed into 
liquidation following sale of their property portfolio. The 
companies have ceased trading and have no assets and 
liabilities of significance. Following sale of the properties, 
the shareholders have resolved to liquidate the companies. 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Robert John Willis and Barry Grey Tuck, of CST Nexia 
Limited, Chartered Accountants, were appointed liquidators 
of the above-named companies on the 19th day of September 
2005 at 10.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a). 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 31st day of October 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of each 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 

Dated this 19th day of September 2005. 

ROBERT JOHN WILLIS and BARRY GREY TUCK, Joint 
Liquidators. 

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: CST Nexia Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 76-261, Manukau City. Telephone: 
(09) 262 2595. 
al6263

Power Wave NZ Limited (in liquidation) 

The Companies Act 1993 

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

The above-named company was placed into liquidation by a 
special resolution of shareholders dated the 14th day of 
September 2005 at 9.00 a.m.  

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Kevin David Pitfield and Gareth Russel Hoole, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed joint and several 
liquidators pursuant to section 241 (2) (a).  

Notice of Meeting to Creditors
The liquidators hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
243 (3) of the Companies Act 1993, a meeting of creditors 
will be held at Level Nine, Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street, 
Auckland, on the 28th day of September 2005 at 10.00 a.m., 
for the purpose of:  

(a)  confirming the appointment of the liquidators or 
resolving whether to appoint an alternative 
liquidator in their place; and

(b) determining whether the creditors wish to pass any 
resolutions for the purposes of section 258 (1) (b) of 
the Companies Act 1993 in relation to the liquidators’ 
proposal for the conduct of the liquidation.  

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 17th day of 
October 2005, as the day on or before which creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.  

Dated this 14th day of September 2005.  

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL 
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators. 

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a 
Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 309 0463. 
al6138

P & J Coop Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is given that on the 12th day of September 2005  
at 10.00 a.m., a special resolution was passed by the 
shareholders stating that the company be wound up 
voluntarily and Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft 
be appointed as liquidators. 

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators of P & J Coop Limited 
(in liquidation) fix the 30th day of September 2005, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993,  
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 

Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

A. L. HEATH, Liquidator. 

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
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a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 

Inquiries to: Arron Heath. 

Explanation: The shareholders of P & J Coop Limited  
(in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named company 
which is no longer trading. 
al6083

A’Buzz Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the 
above-named company commenced on the 12th day of  
September 2005 at 11.02 a.m., when the High Court, 
Rotorua, appointed Grant Robert Graham and Brendon 
James Gibson joint and several liquidators in accordance 
with section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993. 

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of 
the above-named company, please provide details to the 
liquidators forthwith. 

G. R. GRAHAM and B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several 
Liquidators. 

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to 
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen, 
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794. 

All Inquiries to: Jos Donaghy. 
al6147

Barry’s Properties Limited (in liquidation) 

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

On the 14th day of September 2005 at 4.00 p.m., it was 
resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant 
to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that 
Barry’s Properties Limited be liquidated and that Grant 
Bruce Reynolds and Gilbert Dale Chapman, insolvency 
practitioners of Auckland, be appointed liquidators for the 
purpose.

Creditors and shareholders may direct their inquiries to 
Grant Bruce Reynolds during normal business hours at the 
address and contact numbers stated below. 

GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Reynolds & Associates Limited, 
P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, East Tamaki, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 577 0162. Facsimile: (09) 576 5503.  
al6216

Craze Limited (previously known as Chaney
Concrete Limited) (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 
1993, and in the matter of Craze Limited:

Notice is hereby given that Grant Bruce Reynolds was 
appointed liquidator. 

The liquidation commenced on the 5th day of September 
2005 at 11.06 a.m. 

The liquidator fixes the 30th day of October 2005, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

Dated at East Tamaki this 13th day of September 2005. 

GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Reynolds & Associates Limited,  
Insolvency Practitioners, P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, East 
Tamaki, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 577 0162. Facsimile: 
(09) 577 0243. 
al6100

Westech Retail Sales Limited, KEG Limited
and Stanford Consulting Group Limited
(all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies 
Act 1993, and in the matter of Westech Retail Sales
Limited, KEG Limited and Stanford Consulting 
Group Limited:

Notice is hereby given that on the 8th day of September 
2005, Gilbert Dale Chapman and Grant Bruce Reynolds 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of Westech 
Retail Sales Limited at 10.34 a.m., KEG Limited at 
10.38 a.m. and Stanford Consulting Group Limited 
at 10.48 a.m. 

The liquidators fix the 30th day of October 2005, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the companies are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

Dated at East Tamaki this 13th day of September 2005. 

GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Reynolds & Associates Limited,  
Insolvency Practitioners, P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, East 
Tamaki, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 577 0162. Facsimile: 
(09) 577 0243. 
al6099

Sabre Cove Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell, 
chartered accountant of Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
was appointed liquidator of Sabre Cove Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 5th day of September 
2005 at 12.00 midday.  

The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 

A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 14th 
day of October 2005, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Carl Shardlow, Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 
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NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL. 

Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland. 

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al6105

73 Symonds Street Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell, 
chartered accountant of Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
was appointed liquidator of 73 Symonds Street Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of September 
2005 at 11.30 a.m.  

The director has resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 

A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 14th 
day of October 2005, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Carl Shardlow, Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 

NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL. 

Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland. 

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al6106

Designation Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell, 
chartered accountant of Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
was appointed liquidator of Designation Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 8th day of September 
2005 at 12.00 midday.  

The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 

A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 14th 
day of October 2005, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Carl Shardlow, Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 

NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL. 

Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland. 

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al6173

Neilson Street Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell, 
chartered accountant of Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
was appointed liquidator of Neilson Street Holdings 
Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of September 
2005 at 11.00 a.m.  

The director has resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 

A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 14th 
day of October 2005, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Carl Shardlow, Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  

Dated this 10th day of September 2005. 

NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL. 

Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland. 

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al6174

Voyage Communications Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell and 
Paul John McCormick, chartered accountants of Grant 
Thornton Auckland Limited, were appointed liquidators of 
Voyage Communications Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 13th day of September 
2005 at 10.30 a.m. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 18th 
day of October 2005, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Carl Shardlow, Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  

Dated this 16th day of September 2005. 
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NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL. 

Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland. 
al6214

Marsden Industries Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Bryce Graham Moffat, 
chartered accountant of Grant Thornton, was appointed 
liquidator of Marsden Industries Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 12th day of September 
2005 at 10.00 a.m.  

The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 

A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 14th 
day of October 2005, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Bryce Moffat, Grant Thornton, Level One, 35 Robert 
Street, Whangarei. Telephone: (09) 470 0444.  

Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

BRYCE GRAHAM MOFFAT. 

Address for Service: Grant Thornton, P.O. Box 163, 
Whangarei. 

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al6169

Jerell Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On the 9th day of September 2005, it was resolved  
by special resolution of the shareholders that Jerell 
Construction Limited be liquidated and that John Gray be 
appointed liquidator for the purpose. 

The liquidation commenced on the 9th day of September 
2005 at 11.40 a.m. 

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 

JOHN GRAY, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: 121A Rosedale Road, Albany, 
Auckland. Telephone: (021) 338 483. 
al6102

Farm Fuel Safety & Tank Maintenance
(Central – 2002) Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 
1993, and in the matter of Farm Fuel Safety & Tank 
Maintenance (Central – 2002) Limited:

Notice is hereby given that on the 13th day of September 
2005 at 8.20 a.m., Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine 

Margaret Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as 
liquidators of the above-named company pursuant to a 
special resolution entered into the company’s minute book. 

The liquidation commenced on the 13th day of September 
2005.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 14th day of September 2005. 

C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box  
11-793, Wellington. Telephone: (04) 473 6747. Facsimile: 
(04) 473 6748.

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson. 
al6131

Jacque (2003) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 
1993, and in the matter of Jacque (2003) Limited
(in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given that on the 12th day of September 
2005 at 8.40 a.m., Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine 
Margaret Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as 
liquidators of the above-named company pursuant to a 
special resolution entered into the company’s minute book. 

The liquidation commenced on the 12th day of September 
2005.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 14th day of September 2005. 

I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box  
11-793, Wellington. Telephone: (04) 473 6747. Facsimile: 
(04) 473 6748.

For Inquiries Contact: Jessica Redican. 
al6128

All Natural Timber Flooring Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 
1993, and in the matter of All Natural Timber Flooring 
Limited (in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given that on the 14th day of September 
2005 at 4.10 p.m., Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine 
Margaret Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as 
liquidators of the above-named company pursuant to a 
special resolution entered into the company’s minute book. 

The liquidation commenced on the 14th day of September 
2005.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 15th day of September 2005. 

I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box  
11-793, Wellington. Telephone: (04) 473 6747. Facsimile: 
(04) 473 6748.

For Inquiries Contact: Jessica Redican. 
al6166

Vanda Construction Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Bernard Spencer Montgomerie 
and Stuart James Cunningham, insolvency practitioners of 
Auckland, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of Vanda Construction Limited on the 7th day of September 
2005 at 4.25 p.m. 
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Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 14th 
day of October 2005, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the claims are made 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 

B. S. MONTGOMERIE. 

Inquiries May be Directed During Normal Business Hours 
to: Montgomerie & Associates, Accountants & Insolvency 
Specialists, Level Twenty-seven, PricewaterhouseCoopers 
Tower, 188 Quay Street (P.O. Box 65), Auckland 1015. 
Telephone: (09) 363 2870. Facsimilie: (09) 363 2727. 
al6092

National Corbett Projects Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (b) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Bernard Spencer Montgomerie 
and Stuart James Cunningham, insolvency practitioners of 
Auckland, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of National Corbett Projects Limited on the 9th day of 
September 2005 at 12.15 p.m. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 14th 
day of October 2005, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the claims are made 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 

B. S. MONTGOMERIE. 

Inquiries May be Directed During Normal Business Hours 
to: Montgomerie & Associates, Accountants & Insolvency 
Specialists, Level Twenty-seven, PricewaterhouseCoopers 
Tower, 188 Quay Street (P.O. Box 65), Auckland 1015. 
Telephone: (09) 363 2870. Facsimilie: (09) 363 2727. 
al6093

Achilles Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 15th day of September 
2005, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies 
Act 1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, 
and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of 
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators 
of Achilles Construction Limited at 11.37 a.m.   

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our 
appointment.   

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 16th 
day of December 2005, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.  

Dated this 16th day of September 2005. 

RICHARD DALE AGNEW, Liquidator. 

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al6219

Onsite Portable Services Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 15th day of September 
2005, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies 
Act 1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, 
and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of 
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators 
of Onsite Portable Services Limited at 11.35 a.m.   

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our 
appointment.   

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 16th 
day of December 2005, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.  

Dated this 16th day of September 2005. 

RICHARD DALE AGNEW, Liquidator. 

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al6218

Protective Response International Limited 
(in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

On the 7th day of September 2005 at 4.06 p.m., the  
above-named company passed a special resolution, pursuant 
to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, to appoint 
Curtis John Mountfort, chartered accountant of Auckland, as 
liquidator. 

The liquidator fixes the 18th day of October 2005, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 

Inquiries may be directed to the liquidator at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 

CURTIS J. MOUNTFORT, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Mountfort & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 82-161, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 272 2241. Facsimile: (09) 272 2251. 
al6115

Chapman Consultants Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

On the 6th day of September 2005 at 2.15 p.m., the  
above-named company passed a special resolution, pursuant 
to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, to appoint 
Curtis John Mountfort, chartered accountant of Auckland, as 
liquidator. 

The liquidator fixes the 18th day of October 2005, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
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Inquiries may be directed to the liquidator at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 

CURTIS J. MOUNTFORT, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Mountfort & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 82-161, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 272 2241. Facsimile: (09) 272 2251. 

Note: The company is being liquidated for administrative 
purposes.
al6116

Code Corporation Limited (in liquidation) 

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On the 13th day of September 2005, it was resolved by 
resolution of the shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, that Code Corporation Limited 
be liquidated and that David William Cope and Stephen Alan 
Dunbar, chartered accountants of Christchurch, be appointed 
joint liquidators for that purpose. 

The liquidation commenced on the 13th day of September 
2005 at 9.00 a.m. 

Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
The liquidators propose not to call a meeting of creditors as 
provided by section 245 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 21st 
day of October 2005, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 

DAVID W. COPE and STEPHEN A. DUNBAR, Joint 
Liquidators. 

Address for Service: Care of Polson Higgs, Level Six, 
Clarendon Tower, corner of Worcester Street and 
Oxford Terrace (P.O. Box 4449), Christchurch. Telephone: 
(03) 366 5282. Facsimile: (03) 366 4254.  

Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company. 
al6243

Dig Tech Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Dig Tech Limited (in liquidation) was 
ordered by the High Court at Christchurch, pursuant to 
section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 12th 
day of September 2005 to be put into liquidation. 

Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 

The liquidation commenced on the 12th day of September 
2005 at 10.28 a.m. 

Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level 
Four, 728 Colombo Street (P.O. Box 13-401), Christchurch. 
al6254

Taefu Drainage & Excavation Limited  
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Taefu Drainage & Excavation Limited  
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at 

Christchurch, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the 
Companies Act 1993, on the 12th day of September 
2005 to be put into liquidation. 

Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 

The liquidation commenced on the 12th day of September 
2005 at 10.25 a.m. 

Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level 
Four, 728 Colombo Street (P.O. Box 13-401), Christchurch. 
al6255

E-Travel Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that E-Travel Limited (in liquidation) was 
ordered by the High Court at Invercargill, pursuant to 
section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 8th 
day of September 2005 to be put into liquidation. 

Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 

The liquidation commenced on the 8th day of September 
2005 at 10.23 a.m. 

Creditors may make inquiries from the liquidators, whose 
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level 
Six, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058), 
Dunedin. 
al6256

Commodity Storage Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 243 of the Companies Act 1993 

Company No.: 666117

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 
of Commodity Storage Limited (in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given that Brian Mayo-Smith, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, has been appointed liquidator of the 
company.  

The liquidation commenced on the 16th day of September 
2005.

Inquiries to the Liquidator May be Directed to the Offices 
of: BDO Spicers, Level Eight, 120 Albert Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 379 2950.  
al6215

STR Engineering 2000 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Company No.: 1014362 

Notice is hereby given that on the 14th day of September 
2005 at 10.00 a.m., it was resolved by special resolution 
of the shareholders that STR Engineering 2000 Limited be 
liquidated and that Clive Ashley Johnson, insolvency 
practitioner of Auckland, be appointed liquidator of the 
company. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator fixes the 14th day 
of October 2005, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the claims are made 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution.  
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Any members or creditors should make inquiries to the 
offices as below. 

C. A. JOHNSON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member Are: C. A. Johnson, Accountant 
& Insolvency Practitioner, P.O. Box 33-171, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 377 5536. Facsimile: (09) 377 5537.  
al6247

Compass Building Certification Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Clyde Young, chartered 
accountant of O’Halloran & Company Limited, was 
appointed liquidator of Compass Building Certification 
Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 12th day of September 
2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
A creditors’ meeting is to be held by the liquidator at the 
offices of O’Halloran & Company Limited, 203 Queen 
Street, Auckland, on the 23rd day of September 2005 at 
10.00 a.m. 

Inquiries may be directed to the liquidator at Level Eight, 
203 Queen Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 366 5000. 
Facsimile: (09) 366 5001. 

CLYDE YOUNG, Liquidator. 

Address for Service:  P.O. Box 6004, Wellesley Street, 
Auckland. 
al6221

Salamanca Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993  

On the 6th day of September 2005, it was resolved by  
the directors and shareholders that Salamanca Investments 
Limited be liquidated and that Gregory Noel Rathbun  
and Bruce Raymond Sheppard, chartered accountants of 
Auckland, be appointed joint liquidators for the purpose. 

The liquidation commenced on the 16th day of September 
2005.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 

Dated this 16th day of September 2005. 

G. N. RATHBUN and B. R. SHEPPARD, Liquidators. 

Address for Service: P.O. Box 6310, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 5191. Facsimile: 
(09) 309 5260. 
al6242

Orange Sky Limited (in liquidation) (“the company”) 

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On the 15th day of September 2005, it was resolved by  
special resolution of the shareholders, pursuant to section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Orange Sky 
Limited be liquidated and that Bruce Reginald Patterson, 
of Duncan Cotterill Lawyers, be appointed liquidator for 
that purpose. 

The liquidation commenced on the 15th day of September 
2005.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 

Dated this 15th day of September 2005.  

BRUCE REGINALD PATTERSON, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: P.O. Box 5236, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 1948. Facsimile: 
(09) 309 8275.
al6197

Nationwide Building Certifiers Group Limited
(in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

The Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the liquidation of the company 
commenced on the 12th day of September 2005 at 1.00 p.m., 
when the members appointed Kevin Wright as liquidator of 
the company. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given the liquidator has fixed the 12th day of 
October 2005, as the date on or before the creditors of the 
above-named company are required to prove their debts or 
claims and to establish any priority they may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made or, as the case may 
be, from objecting to the distribution.  

Inquiries may be directed during normal office hours to 
Kevin Wright, P.O. Box 79-094, Auckland 1008. Telephone: 
(09) 300 7521. Facsimile: (09) 300 7524. 

KEVIN WRIGHT, Liquidator. 
al6091

McArthur Properties Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

On the 13th day of September 2005, in accordance with 
section 241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of 
the above-named company, by special resolution, appointed 
Gerald Stanley Rea and Paul Graham Sargison, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, as liquidators of the above-named 
company. 

The directors have resolved that the company will be able to 
pay its debts.   

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, a 
copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies. 

G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: 
(09) 377 3098.
al6117

Web Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

On the 12th day of September 2005, it was resolved by 
special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Web Holdings 
Limited be liquidated and that John Wilson, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, be appointed liquidator for the 
purpose.
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Creditors and shareholders may direct their inquiries to John 
Wilson during normal business hours at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 

JOHN WILSON, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: ASB Bank Centre, 135 Albert Street 
(P.O. Box 11-019), Auckland.  Telephone: (09) 579 7111. 
Facsimile: (09) 579 2221.  
al6121

Bio Company Limited and Entertainment 2005 
Limited (both in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

On the 13th day of September 2005 at 9.05 a.m., Raymond 
Gordon Burgess was appointed liquidator of the  
above-named companies. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 17th day of 
October 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the above-named companies are to make their claims and 
to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution.  

RAYMOND GORDON BURGESS, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: P.O. Box 82-100, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.  
al6142

Martley Australasia Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Stephen Charles Grey, chartered 
accountant of Chester Grey Chartered Accountants Limited, 
was appointed liquidator of Martley Australasia Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of September 
2005.

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 
7th day of October 2005, as the day on or before which  
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and 
to establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company during normal business hours to Stephen Charles 
Grey at Chester Grey Chartered Accountants Limited,  
P.O. Box 97-999, South Auckland Mail Centre, or telephone 
(09) 277 8278. 

Dated this 7th day of September 2005. 

STEPHEN CHARLES GREY, Chester Grey Chartered 
Accountants Limited. 
al6198

Wavecrusher Power Cruisers Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On the 14th day of September 2005 at 1.13 p.m., it 
was resolved by special resolution of the shareholder, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that Wavecrusher Power Cruisers Limited be liquidated 
and that John Albert Price, insolvency practitioner, and 
Christopher Robert Ross Horton, chartered accountant, be 
appointed jointly and severally for that purpose. 

The liquidation commenced on the 14th day of September 
2005 at 1.13 p.m. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts 
Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 10th day of 
October 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 

Creditors May Direct Inquiries to the Liquidators at:
Wavecrusher Power Cruisers Limited (in liquidation), care 
of Horton Price Limited, P.O. Box 9125, Newmarket, 
Auckland (Attention: John Price). Telephone: (09) 366 3700. 
Facsimile: (09) 366 7276. 
al6175

Structural Engineering Limited and Unlimited 
Architecture Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates, were appointed 
liquidators of the above-named companies by order of the 
High Court on the 12th day of September 2005 at 10.04 a.m. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
The liquidators fix the 14th day of October 2005, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the companies are able to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993,  
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 

Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
these companies should urgently contact the liquidator. 

Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our web site www.cha.co.nz 

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Angela McSweeney at Crichton Horne & Associates,
Old Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 
3978), Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 

D. D. CRICHTON, Liquidator. 
al6103

Redhill Investments Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Graham Thomas Langridge, 
chartered accountant of Martin Jarvie PKF, was appointed 
liquidator of Redhill Investments Limited.  

The liquidation commenced on the 12th day of September 
2005 at 1.18 p.m.  

Notice to Creditors to Claim
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 3rd 
day of October 2005, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of 
the company during normal business hours to Graham 
Langridge at Third Floor, 85 The Terrace, Wellington, or 
telephone (04) 472 7919.  

Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

GRAHAM THOMAS LANGRIDGE, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Martin Jarvie PKF, P.O. Box 1208, 
Wellington. 
al6089
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REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register, under section 318 (1) (f) of the Companies Act 
1993, on the grounds that the companies have failed to pay  
the fee prescribed by regulations for the application for 
registration of the company under section 12 of the Act. 

ALPINE DECORATORS LIMITED. 

ASIA PACIFIC MORTGAGE LIMITED. 

CAUGHT SHORT LIMITED. 

DREAM FINANCE LIMITED. 

KEBABS ON RUN LIMITED. 

LAMBWA LIMITED. 

LUSTRE INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND MORTGAGE MANAGEMENT 
LIMITED.

PANDA MORTGAGE LIMITED. 

PANWORLD TRAVEL CENTRE LIMITED. 

RUBY BAY NURSERIES LIMITED. 

SAVANNAH LIMITED. 

SHIVA ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

THE MONEYLADY LIMITED. 

ZEALANDIA FINANCE LIMITED. 

ZEALANDIA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ZEALANDIA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

If the prescribed fee is not paid to the Registrar of 
Companies within 20 working days after the date of this 
notice, then the company will be removed from the  
New Zealand Register. 

There are no grounds for objection under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 

Dated this 22nd day of September 2005. 

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
ds6203

Hassell Architects Limited (in liquidation) 

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 
of Hassell Architects Limited (in liquidation): 

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must 
remove Hassell Architects Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 8 Nelson Street, Auckland, 
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the 
documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies 
Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies, thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to 
section 249 of the Act. 

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 20th day 
of October 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the company from the Register. 

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of September 2005. 

D. K. FISHER, Liquidator. 

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the 
Registrar or the Liquidator at the Offices of: D. K. Fisher, 
Chartered Accountant, Private Bag MBE M215, Auckland. 
Telephone: (021) 574 685. Facsimile: (09) 638 6283. 
ds6238

The Downs Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from  
the New Zealand Register the above-named company  
(“the company”), which has its registered office at 11 Picton 
Avenue, Christchurch, by request, under section 318 (1) (e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged its liabilities 
in full to all its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its constitution and the Act.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 19th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 19th day of September 2005. 

NEVILLE G. DODD, Liquidator. 
ds6235

Cramar Holdings Limited (in liquidation),
Electronic Healthcare Solutions Limited
(in liquidation), Inspired Business Solutions 
(Business Development) Limited (in liquidation), 
Lavinia Holdings Limited (in liquidation), Pacific
Commerce New Zealand Limited (in liquidation), 
Sigma Business Solutions Limited (in liquidation) 
and Thomwest Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, 
liquidators of the above-named companies, whose registered 
offices are situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby 
give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our 
final reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 28th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 15th day of September 2005. 

K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds6135

Saleeba Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, 
liquidators of Saleeba Holdings Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 12th day of October 2005. 
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Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds6075

Seaem Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, 
liquidators of Seaem Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 28th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 15th day of September 2005. 

K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds6133

Arizona Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, 
liquidators of Arizona Holdings Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 12th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds6076

Total Prep & Coatings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, 
liquidators of Total Prep & Coatings Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 18th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 19th day of September 2005. 

K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds6257

Shore English Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Karen Betty Mason and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators 
of Shore English Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 19th day of December 2005. 

Dated this 19th day of September 2005. 

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds6273

Frontiers Group Australasia Limited and Frontiers 
Group Property Services Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 

Address of Registered Office: Care of Goldsmith Fox PKF, 
236 Armagh Street, Christchurch. 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing 
the above-named companies from the Register on the 
grounds that the liquidator has completed his duties. 

The liquidator has delivered his final reports on the 
liquidations, in terms of section 257 (1) of the Companies 
Act 1993, to the Registrar. 

Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar not 
later than the 18th day of October 2005. 

G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator. 
ds6141

IT Knowledge Limited 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

Address of Registered Office: 39 Larsen Crescent, Tawa, 
Wellington. 

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned applicants 
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Wellington, 
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 
1993, for the removal of the above-named company from 
the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company 
has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason 
for the company to continue in existence under section 
318 (1) (b).

The company has discharged in full its liabilities to known 
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with 
the constitution and the Companies Act 1993. 
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Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to 
section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, is delivered to the 
Registrar at Wellington by the 21st day of October 2005, 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of September 2005. 

CHRIS MCCARTHY and DEBORAH MCCARTHY,
Shareholders. 
ds6149

ThePhoto Limited 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

Address of Registered Office: 39 Larsen Crescent, Tawa, 
Wellington. 

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned applicants 
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Wellington, 
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 
1993, for the removal of the above-named company from 
the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company 
has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason 
for the company to continue in existence under section 
318 (1) (b).

The company has discharged in full its liabilities to known 
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with 
the constitution and the Companies Act 1993. 

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to 
section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, is delivered to the 
Registrar at Wellington by the 21st day of October 2005, 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of September 2005. 

CHRIS MCCARTHY and DEBORAH MCCARTHY,
Shareholders. 
ds6150

Uniforum New Zealand Incorporated (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Incorporated Society From the Register 

Company No.: HN. 247768

Public notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of 
Companies must remove Uniforum New Zealand 
Incorporated (in liquidation), whose registered office is 
situated at Beattie Rickman, Beattie Rickman Centre, 
corner of Bryce and Anglesea Streets, Hamilton, from the 
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents 
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, 
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 
of the Act. 

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section 
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar by 
the 20th day of October 2005 (being the date not less than 
20 working days after the date of this notice), the Registrar 
is obliged to remove the incorporated society from the 
Register. 

Dated at Hamilton this 16th day of September 2005. 

S. R. CANN and P. R. MCLEAN, Liquidators. 
ds6195

Advanced Card Systems Limited 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he 
proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, 

pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 
1993, for the removal of the above-named company from 
the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full  
its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed its 
surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 1993. 

Unless written objection to the removal of the company is 
sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, within 20 working days of this notice, the Registrar 
may remove the company from the Register. 

Dated at Auckland this 16th day of September 2005. 

DONALD WILLIAM MCBETH, Director. 
ds6191

U Save Autoparts (2001) Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993 

Company No.: WN1111953 

Address of Registered Office: Level Four, 203 Willis Street, 
Wellington. 

Notice is hereby given that I intend to apply to the Registrar 
of Companies, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the 
Companies Act 1993, for the removal of the above-named 
company from the New Zealand Register. 

The grounds for the removal are that the company has 
ceased trading, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Act. 

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section 
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies at Wellington within 20 working days from 
the publication of this notice, the Registrar may remove the 
company from the Register. 

Dated this 13th day of September 2005. 

PETER HUGH LOPDELL, Liquidator. 
ds6110

Just Law No.90 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the 
matter of Just Law No.90 Limited (in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993, that: 

 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company 
be removed from the Register, under section 
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to 
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321, 
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the 
grounds for such objection no later than the 7th day 
of October 2005. 

Dated at Auckland this 12th day of September 2005. 

PETER R. JOLLANDS, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: Jollands Callander, Level  
Four, 3-13 Shortland Street, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 106-141, Auckland City. Telephone: 
(09) 379 0463. Facsimile: (09) 379 0465. Email: 
admin@jollandscallander.co.nz 
ds6074
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Terra Firma Earth Homes Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 
of Terra Firma Earth Homes Limited (in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993, that: 

 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company 
be removed from the Register, under section 
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to 
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321, 
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the 
grounds for such objection no later than the 14th day 
of October 2005. 

Dated at Auckland this 12th day of September 2005. 

JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds6145

Adventure Surf & Ski Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 
of Adventure Surf & Ski Limited (in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993, that: 

 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company 
be removed from the Register, under section 
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to 
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321, 
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the 
grounds for such objection no later than the 21st day 
of October 2005. 

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of September 2005. 

GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds6187

Alf Pivac Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 
of Alf Pivac Limited (in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993, that: 

 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company 
be removed from the Register, under section 
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to 
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321, 
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the 

grounds for such objection no later than the 21st day 
of October 2005. 

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of September 2005. 

GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds6186

S P Bates & Associates Limited* (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 
of S P Bates & Associates Limited (in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993, that: 

 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company 
be removed from the Register, under section 
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to 
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321, 
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the 
grounds for such objection no later than the 21st day 
of October 2005. 

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of September 2005. 

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz 

*This company was called Outbound Systems Limited 
until the 1st day of March 1994. 
ds6188

Telephone Equipment (NZ) Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of 
Hamilton, liquidator of Telephone Equipment (NZ) Limited 
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 20th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 19th day of September 2005. 

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency 
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone: 
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677. 

Contact for Inquiries: Katherine Kenealy. 
ds6268

Eruera Cinemas Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Notice is hereby given that I, as liquidator of Eruera 
Cinemas Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is 
situated at 29 Dyers Pass Road, Cashmere, Christchurch, 
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intend to deliver to the Registrar of Companies the final 
reports and statements referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993 with the intent that the company be 
removed from the New Zealand Register, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the grounds that the liquidation of 
the company has been completed. 

Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321 
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at 
Christchurch by the 17th day of October 2005 (being a date 
not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 

Dated this 16th day of September 2005. 

RICHARD G. HUGHES, Liquidator. 
ds6217

Geofabrics Australasia (NZ) Limited 
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Sections 320 (2) and (4) of the Companies 
Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he 
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies, 
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 
1993, for the removal of Geofabrics Australasia (NZ) 
Limited, whose registered office is situated at Level Five,  
50 Anzac Avenue, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register 
on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its constitution and the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice is given that, unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to Section 321 of the Act, by the 20th day of 
October 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
after the date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the 
company from the Register. 

GRAEME CLARK, Applicant. 

Address for Service: Level Five, 50 Anzac Avenue, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 373 0100. Facsimile: (09) 309 3247. 
ds6096

Shalor Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report  
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 7th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 16th day of September 2005. 

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds6199

Snowflake Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company 
From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

I, David George Knightley, liquidator of Snowflake 
Limited, whose registered office is situated at Level One,  

3 Owens Road, Epsom, Auckland, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar of Companies my final 
report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, 
it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 17th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 14th day of September 2005. 

D. G. KNIGHTLEY, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: Hargrave Accounting Limited, Level 
One, 3 Owens Road (P.O. Box 28-898), Remuera, Auckland.  
ds6178

Agri Source Limited, Terraces on Main Limited 
and Plaster Christchurch Company Limited
(all in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, joint 
liquidators of the above-named companies, whose registered 
offices are situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations in terms 
of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove these 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objections to their removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 28th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 16th day of September 2005. 

B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.  
ds6196

Fibrecraft Industries Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Stephanie Beth Jeffreys and Brendon James Gibson, 
joint liquidators of the above-named company, whose 
registered office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 
45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant 
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having 
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in 
terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 28th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 16th day of September 2005. 

B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.  
ds6209

Equico Financial Services Group Pty Limited
(in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Grant Robert Graham and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys, 
joint liquidators of the above-named company, whose 
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registered office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 
45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant 
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having 
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in 
terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 28th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 16th day of September 2005. 

G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several Liquidator.  
ds6194

Axis 2000 Limited and North Signs Limited
(both in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Grant Robert Graham and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys, 
joint liquidators of the above-named companies, whose 
registered offices are situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 
45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant 
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having 
filed with the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations 
in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove 
these companies from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objections to their removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 21st day of October 2005. 

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 

G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several Liquidator.  
ds6125

South Island Forest Machinery Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Company No.: CH. 551986 

I hereby advise that I have requested the Registrar of 
Companies to remove the above-named company from the 
Register. 

The request was made, in accordance with section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that I have delivered to 
the Registrar the final liquidation reports and made the 
appropriate declarations as required by section 257 (1) (a) 
of the Act. 

Any objection to this request may be made to the Registrar, 
under section 321 of the Act, by the 20th day of October 
2005.

Dated this 16th day of September 2005. 

RICHARD JENKINS, A.C.I.S., C.A., Liquidator. 

Address for Service: VBM Insolvency, P.O. Box 210, Nelson. 
ds6153

Dobsons Ferry Milk Limited 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he 
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies, 
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 
1993, for the removal of Dobsons Ferry Milk Limited, 

whose registered office is situated at 257 Havelock Street, 
Ashburton, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds 
that the company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by the 24th day of 
October 2005, the Registrar may remove the company from 
the Register. 

Dated at Ashburton this 16th day of September 2005. 

Signed by the applicant: 

DAVID MCKIMMIE. 
ds6248

Benmore Farms Limited 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned applicant, 
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, 
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, 
for the removal of Benmore Farms Limited, whose 
registered office is situated at 1129 Hamilton Cambridge 
Highway, Hamilton, from the New Zealand Register on the 
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, 
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 1993. 

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section 
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at 
Auckland by the 14th day of October 2005 (being a date not 
less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the 
Registrar must remove the company from the Register. 

Dated at Hamilton this 14th day of September 2005. 

G. M. BOWEN. 
ds6143

J.F. Martin Holdings Limited 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 

Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that Paul Duggan, the liquidator 
of the above-named company, proposes to apply to the 
Registrar of Companies, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from the Register 
of the above-named company, whose registered office 
is situated at 25 Highfield Place, Avonhead, Christchurch, 
on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on 
business and has distributed its known assets in accordance 
with its constitution and the Act. 

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, within 20 working days 
of this notice, the Registrar may remove the company from 
the Register. 

Dated at Christchurch this 22nd day of September 2005. 

PAUL DUGGAN, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: Paul Duggan & Associates Limited, 
Chartered Accountants, 236 Clyde Road, Christchurch 
(P.O. Box 29-352), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 351 9402. 
Facsimile: (03) 351 9352. 
ds6301
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CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND 

Rietschle Thomas Australia Pty Limited 
Notice of Intention of Overseas Company to Cease to 
Carry on Business in New Zealand 
Notice is given that Victor John Gwynne, being a director  
of the company, proposes to give notice to the Registrar of 
Companies, pursuant to section 341 (1) (b) of the Companies 
Act 1993 (“the Act”), to remove Rietschle Thomas Australia 
Pty Limited, having its registered office at 40 Anvil Road, 
Silverdale, Auckland, from the New Zealand Overseas 
Register of Companies. 

The company is to be removed, pursuant to section 
341 (1) (b) of the Act, on the grounds that the company  
has ceased to carry on business in New Zealand. 

Dated this 15th day of September 2005. 

V. J. GWYNNE. 
cb6240

Beca Pty Limited (New Zealand Branch)

Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in
New Zealand 

Beca Pty Limited, a solvent incorporated in Australia, gives 
notice, under section 341 (1) of the Companies Act 1993, of 
its intention to cease carrying on business in New Zealand 
on Friday, the 14th day of October 2005, as its reason for 

having a place of business in Auckland, New Zealand, has 
now concluded. 

Please forward any objection to Judy Poisson, Level Four,  
5 Queens Road, Melbourne, Victoria 3004, Australia, by 
Friday, the 7th day of October 2005. 
cb6144

Vignette Pty Limited 
Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in 
New Zealand  

Pursuant to Section 341 of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that the above-named company 
intends to cease carrying on business in New Zealand.

No earlier than three months from the date of publication of 
this notice, the above-named company will give notice to 
the Registrar of the date on which it will cease carrying on 
business in New Zealand, causing the Registrar to remove 
the above-named company from the Overseas Register of 
Companies as soon as practicable after the date specified in 
that notice. 

Vignette Pty Limited, by its duly authorised agents: 

SIMPSON GRIERSON. 

Address for Service: Lesley White, KPMG Centre, 9 Princes 
Street, Auckland, New Zealand. 
cb6151

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 

Notice of Application for Putting Company into 
Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-416-182 

Take notice that on the 15th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting JCT Haulage Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Gisborne. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Gisborne on the 9th day of October 2005 at 9.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Land Transport New Zealand ((previously 
known as Land Transport Safety Authority) trading as
Transport Registry Centre), whose address for service is 
at the offices of Paul Thomas, Level Two, Baycorp 
Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun Street, Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

PAUL THOMAS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6210

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-404-4612 

Take notice that on the 18th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting Pellows Frozen Foods Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 10th day of November 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 

appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is NZ Associated Refrigerated Food 
Distributors Limited, whose address for service is at the 
offices of Kensington Swan, Solicitors, 18 Viaduct Harbour 
Avenue, Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

BRET DAVID GUSTAFSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6079

Advertisement of Application for Putting Society 
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-454-647 

Take notice that on the 22nd day of August 2005, an 
application for putting NZ MartialArts.Society.Incorporated
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Palmerston North. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Palmerston North on the 17th day of October 2005 
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant society, who wishes to 
appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 

The plaintiff is Boise New Zealand Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Kevin Patrick McDonald, 
Solicitor, Eleventh Floor, 19-21 Como Street (P.O. Box  
331-065 or D.X. B.P. 66-086), Takapuna, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 486 6827. Facsimile: (09) 486 5082. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

KEVIN PATRICK MCDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6124
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 28th day of July 2005, an application 
for putting N & T Developments Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 6th day of October 2005 at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Allied Work Force Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Rennie Cox, Solicitors, Level 
Fifteen, 126 Vincent Street, Auckland.  

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

D. J. G. COX, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6098

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-3656 

Take notice that on the 25th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting SCI Development & Construction
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the 
High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Tuesday, the 3rd day of November 2005 
at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 

The plaintiff is NZ Built Limited, whose address for 
service is at the offices of Glaistor Ennor, Solicitors, First 
Floor, Norfolk House, 18 High Street (P.O. Box 63 or  
D.X. C.X. 10-236), Auckland.  

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

TIM REA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6113

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-419-1162 

Take notice that on Thursday, the 25th day of August 2005, 
an application for putting The Bed Room Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Hamilton. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on Monday, the 3rd day of October 2005 
at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is Sleepyhead Manufacturing Co Limited,
whose solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for 
service is at the offices of Debt Recovery Group NZ Limited, 
149 Ti Rakau Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6193

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 31st day of August 2005, an 
application for putting Balmoral Marketing Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Hamilton. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on the 3rd day of October 2005 at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Prudential Mortgage Nominees Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Buddle 
Findlay, Solicitors, Level Thirteen, Clarendon Tower,  
78 Worcester Street, Christchurch (Attention: Frances 
Hook).

Documents for service on the plaintiff may be left at that 
address for service or may be: 

(a)  posted to the solicitor at P.O. Box 322, Christchurch; 
or

(b) left for the solicitor at a document exchange for 
direction to D.X. W.P. 20-307, Christchurch. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

R. M. DUNNINGHAM, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6189

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-404-1507 

Take notice that on the 22nd day of March 2005, an 
application for putting Tomo Industries Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 6th day of October 2005 at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham 
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6264

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-4316 

Take notice that on the 4th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting Unsworth Carriers Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 13th day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Ryders Rentals Limited (trading as Trailer
Rentals), whose address for service is at the offices of Peter 
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Tomlinson, solicitor for the plaintiff, whose address for 
service is at Level Four, 2 Durham Street East (P.O. Box 
194), Auckland Central. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s agent, Golden 
Bay Collections Limited, P.O. Box 207, Takaka. Telephone: 
(03) 525 7100. Facsimile: (03) 525 9040. 

P. TOMLINSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6239

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 12th day of July 2005, an application 
for putting Resplendent Services No. 124 Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 6th day of October 2005 
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Level Seventeen, 
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or 
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on 
telephone (09) 336 7556). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6241

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-3915 

Take notice that on the 21st day of July 2005, an application 
for putting Absolute Design and Drafting Services 
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in 
the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 13th day of October 2005  
at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre, 
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries 
to: Justine Irwin on telephone (09) 262 9052). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

JUSTINE IRWIN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6090

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-3920 

Take notice that on the 21st day of July 2005, an application 
for putting Mera Properties Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 13th day of October 2005 
at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre, 
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries 
to: Justine Irwin on telephone (09) 262 9052). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

JUSTINE IRWIN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6081

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-4515 

Take notice that on the 15th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting D S Direct Systems Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 3rd day of November 2005 
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre, 
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries 
to: Justine Irwin on telephone (09) 262 9052). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

JUSTINE IRWIN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6179

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-404-4593 

Take notice that on the 18th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting Lotus Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 10th day of November 2005  
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre, 
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries 
to: Justine Irwin on telephone (09) 262 9052). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

JUSTINE IRWIN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6251

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-404-4444 

Take notice that on the 11th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting into liquidation Zodiac Container 



4022 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 161 22 SEPTEMBER 2005 

Services Limited (struck off) by the High Court was filed in 
the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 27th day of October 2005 
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Windsor-Knaap, 
on telephone (07) 834 7432. 

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6201

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-419-1152 

Take notice that on the 22nd day of August 2005, an 
application for putting into liquidation Forestech
Contractors Limited by the High Court was filed in 
the High Court at Hamilton. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on Monday, the 3rd day of October 2005  
at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Daryl Fabish, 
on telephone (07) 834 7336.  

D. J. FABISH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6265

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-443-446 

Take notice that on the 23rd day of August 2005, an 
application for putting into liquidation Trad Fitzgerald
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at New Plymouth. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
New Plymouth on Tuesday, the 25th day of October 2005  
at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Daryl Fabish, 
on telephone (07) 834 7336.  

D. J. FABISH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6267

Advertisement of Application for Putting Trust
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 8th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting Matakaoa Charitable Work Trust
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Gisborne. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Gisborne on Monday, the 3rd day of October 2005 
at 9.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant trust, who wishes to 
appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Woodward 
Chrisp, Solicitors, Level One, Wilson James Centre, 77 Peel 
Street, Gisborne.  

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

EDMUND ROSS REVINGTON, Counsel for the Plaintiff. 
aw6237

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-485-1621 

Take notice that on the 16th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting A G M Professionals Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Wellington. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 3rd day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal 
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, 
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8127. Facsimile: 
(04) 802 8187. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

JULIA MARIE SNELSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6111

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  

CIV-2005-441-577 

Take notice that on the 23rd day of August 2005, an 
application for the winding up of Maraenui Meat Company
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Napier.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on the 20th day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: 
(03) 363 1519. 
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William 
Saunders, contact details as noted above. 

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6155

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  

CIV-2005-441-578 

Take notice that on the 23rd day of August 2005, an 
application for the winding up of Durney KB Company
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Napier. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on the 20th day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: 
(03) 363 1519. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William 
Saunders, contact details as noted above. 

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6156

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  

CIV-2005-485-1632 

Take notice that on the 18th day of August 2005, an 
application for the winding up of Quetta Investments
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Wellington. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 31st day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: 
(03) 363 1519. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William 
Saunders, contact details as noted above. 

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6185

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  

CIV-2005-442-325 

Take notice that on the 17th day of August 2005, an 
application for the winding up of D K Brick Laying Limited
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Nelson. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Nelson on the 21st day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: 
(03) 363 1519. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William 
Saunders, contact details as noted above. 

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6158

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  

CIV-2005-409-1375 

Take notice that on the 23rd day of June 2005, an application 
for the winding up of Ram Painting Contractors 
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Christchurch. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 17th day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: 
(03) 363 1519. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William 
Saunders, contact details as noted above. 

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6157

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  

CIV-2005-409-1930 

Take notice that on the 26th day of August 2005, an 
application for the winding up of The Corner Pocket
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Christchurch. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 17th day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: 
(03) 363 1519. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William 
Saunders, contact details as noted above. 

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6159
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OTHER

Notice of Intention to Correct Register 

I intend to rectify the New Zealand Register of Companies, in terms of section 360A (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 
application of the companies or persons listed below by removing duplicate documents, deleting or replacing incorrect 
documents and, where applicable, entering new share totals or otherwise adjusting the Register. Dates are those of registration.

Axis Productions Limited (388287) – notice of acquisition recorded 533,048 shares instead of 461,388 – 30 March 2001. 

Classic Property Investments Limited (1541789) – issue of 200,000 shares did not meet the statutory requirements and 
was of no effect – 23 August 2004. 

Corolink Limited (1177852) – increase of 200 shares did not meet the statutory requirements and was of no effect –  
20 September 2004. 

Habitat for Humanity (Christchurch) Limited (659988) – notice of acquisition of 1 share filed in error – 30 August 2005. 

Pacific Properties (MegaCentre) Limited (1026580) – notice of acquisition of 4,500,000 shares filed in error – 31 October 
2003.

Parkview Projects Limited (812433) – appointment of liquidator did not meet the statutory requirements and was of no 
effect (application by named liquidator) – 30 August 2005. 

T Croft Limited (153228) – notice of acquisition of 85,400 shares should have noted their cancellation not retention as 
treasury stock – 12 July 2005. 

The Terraces Hotel Limited (1284781) – notices of approval and issue of 600 shares for The Terraces Ventures Limited 
(1283175) were registered against this company – 29 June 2005. 

Victory Supermarkets Limited (1539337) – notice of issue recorded 3,449,998 shares instead of 3,499,998 – 7 April 
2005.

Any person who wishes to object must do so by the 21st day of October 2005, being not less than 20 working days after the 
date of this notice. 

Dated this 19th day of September 2005. 

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre. 

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 

ot6250

Notice Prohibiting Person From 
Managing Companies 

Pursuant to Section 385 of the Companies Act 1993 

To: Leslie Gordon Burdett.

Of: 10 Colum Place, Bucklands Beach. 

Pursuant to section 385 (3) of the Companies Act 1993, 
I, Guy Caro, Deputy Registrar of Companies, hereby 
prohibit Leslie Gordon Burdett from being a director or 
promoter of, or being concerned in, or taking part, whether 
directly or indirectly, in the management of any company 
for a period of four years as from the date of this notice. 

Dated at Auckland this 14th day of September 2005. 

GUY CARO, Deputy Registrar of Companies.  

ot6258

Nano Cluster Devices Limited, Nuon Limited
and FBP Limited 

Public Notice of Proposed Amalgamation 

Notice is hereby given that it is proposed to amalgamate 
Nano Cluster Devices Limited, Nuon Limited and FBP 

Limited (“the companies”), pursuant to section 220 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 

The effective date of the amalgamation shall be the 19th day 
of October 2005. 

Nano Cluster Devices Limited is to be the continuing 
amalgamated company. 

A copy of the amalgamation proposal is available for 
inspection by any shareholder or creditor of any of the 
companies or by any person to whom any of the companies 
is under any obligation. 

Those people may inspect the proposal during normal 
business hours at Nano Cluster Devices Limited, Sixth 
Floor, Rutherford Building, University of Canterbury, 
Engineering Road, Christchurch (Attention: Shannon Kopp). 

A shareholder or creditor of any of the companies, or any 
person to whom any of the companies is under an obligation, 
is entitled to be supplied free of charge with a copy of the 
amalgamation proposal upon request. 

Requests should be directed to Lane Neave, Lawyers, at the 
address above or by emailing: 

 penelope.naish@laneneave.co.nz 

ot6200
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Land Transfer Act / Joint Family Homes Act Notices 

Land Transfer Act Notice 
Notice is hereby given that a new Computer Freehold Register will be issued in the names of the applicants described below 
for the parcel of land hereinafter described, pursuant to section 3 of the Land Transfer Amendment Act 1963, unless a caveat is
lodged forbidding the same at the expiry of one month from the date of the publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 

Application: 6397711.1. 

Applicants: Bernard Joseph Wyatt and Judith Anne Wyatt. 

Description: 110 square metres, more or less, being part of Allotment 287, Parish of Waiwera (more particularly delineated in 
diagram “A” on DP 206239), and being the land comprised in the Computer Freehold Register NA257/12 (North Auckland 
Land District). 

Dated at the Auckland Office of Land Information New Zealand this 16th day of September 2005. 

JOEL T. M. FOTU, for Registrar-General of Land. 
lt6224

Land Transfer Act Notice 
I hereby give notice of an application lodged with me for the issue of a Computer Freehold Register to the below-named 
applicants, under section 19 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the land described below. Such Computer Freehold Register 
may be issued unless caveat forbidding the same is lodged on or before the 27th day of October 2005. 

Application: 6480283. 

Applicants: Raymond Prendeville Matthews and James Bryan Wrigley.

Description: An estate in fee simple in 3.3540 hectares, more or less, now being the land shown as part Lots 1 and 3, Land 
Transfer Plan 91317. The land is part of the former Bed of the Owahanga Stream. The applicants are the owners of part 
Sections 204 and 512, Town of Featherston (Computer Freehold Register WN57A/415) which adjoin the former stream.  

Dated at the Wellington Office of Land Information New Zealand this 20th day of September 2005. 

PHILLIP ANDERSON, for Registrar-General of Land. 
lt6183

Charitable Trusts Act Notices 

The Wellington Regional Stadium
Trust Incorporated 
The Charitable Trusts Act 1957 

The financial statements and audit report of the trust 
for the year ending 30 June 2005 are available on 
request from the Trust Office, Westpac Stadium, 

Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 2080), Wellington. Email: 
info@stadiumtrust.org.nz 

Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

Authorised by: 

DAVID GRAY, Chief Executive. 
ct6086

Friendly Societies and Credit Unions Notices 

Dannevirke United Friendly Societies Dispensary 
Advertisement of Dissolution 

Notice is hereby given that the Registrar of Friendly 
Societies and Credit Unions will, pursuant to section 94 of 
the Friendly Societies and Credit Unions Act 1982, register 
an instrument of dissolution for Dannevirke United Friendly 
Societies Dispensary unless, within three months from the 
date of the New Zealand Gazette in which this advertisement 
appears, a member or other person interested in or having 
any claim on the funds of Dannevirke United Friendly 

Societies Dispensary commences proceedings to set aside 
the dissolution, and the dissolution is set aside accordingly. 

Further details are available from the Registrar of Friendly 
Societies and Credit Unions, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland 
Mail Centre. 

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar. 

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 

Facsimile No. for Inquiries: (09) 916 4559. 
fs6168
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Departmental Notices 

ACC

Crown Entities Act 2004 
Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Accident Compensation Corporation 
Pursuant to sections 198 (1) and (2) of the Crown Entities 
Act 2004 and section 44A (2) of the Public Finance Act 
1989, I give notice that the Accident Compensation 
Corporation (ACC) has published its annual report for the 
year ended 30 June 2005 on Thursday, 22 September 2005.  

The annual report contains the ACC’s financial statements, 
together with the audit report and statement of responsibility.  

RUTH DYSON, Minister for ACC. 
go6226 

Notice of Publication of Financial Statements, 
Audit Report and Statement of Responsibility—
Catalyst Risk Management Limited 
Pursuant to sections 198 (1) and (2) of the Crown Entities 
Act 2004 and section 44A (2) of the Public Finance Act 
1989, I give notice that Catalyst Risk Management Limited 
(a wholly owned subsidiary of Accident Compensation 
Corporation (ACC)) has published its financial statements, 
together with the audit report and statement of responsibility 
for the year ended 30 June 2005, on Thursday, 22 September 
2005.

RUTH DYSON, Minister for ACC. 
go6225 

Notice of Publication of Financial Statements, 
Audit Report and Statement of Responsibility—
Dispute Resolution Services Limited 
Pursuant to sections 198 (1) and (2) of the Crown Entities 
Act 2004 and section 44A (2) of the Public Finance Act 
1989, I give notice that Dispute Resolution Services Limited 
(a wholly owned subsidiary of Accident Compensation 
Corporation (ACC)) has published its financial statements, 
together with the audit report and statement of responsibility 
for the year ended 30 June 2005, on Thursday, 22 September 
2005.

RUTH DYSON, Minister for ACC. 
go6227 

Crown Company Monitoring Unit 

State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
New Zealand Post Limited 
Pursuant to section 17 of the State-Owned Enterprises Act 
1986, notice is hereby given that New Zealand Post Limited 

has delivered to the Minister for State Owned Enterprises its 
annual report for the period ending 30 June 2005, containing 
its financial statements and audit report.   

New Zealand Post Limited has, with the consent of the 
Minister for State Owned Enterprises, published the annual 
report. 

Dated this 22nd day of September 2005. 

PAUL SWAIN, Minister for State Owned Enterprises.
go6249 

Economic Development 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
Standards Council 
Pursuant to section 44A of the Public Finance Act 1989,  
I hereby give notice that the Standards Council has 
published its annual report for the year ending 30 June 2005, 
containing its financial statements, audit report and 
statement of responsibility for the period.  

Copies of this report may be downloaded from  

 www.standards.co.nz  

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of September 2005. 

PETE HODGSON, Minister of Commerce. 
go6253 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report—Testing 
Laboratory Registration Council 
Pursuant to section 44A of the Public Finance Act 1989,  
I hereby give notice that the Testing Laboratory Registration 
Council has published its annual report for the year ending 
30 June 2005, containing its financial statements, audit 
report and statement of responsibility for the period.  

Copies of this report may be downloaded from  

 www.ianz.govt.nz  

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of September 2005. 

PETE HODGSON, Minister of Commerce. 
go6252 

Telecommunications Act 2001 

Declaration of SmartLinx 3 Limited as a  
Network Operator 
Pursuant to section 103 of the Telecommunications Act 
2001, I hereby declare  

 SmartLinx 3 Limited  

to be a network operator for the purposes of the 
Telecommunications Act 2001. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of September 2005. 

DAVID CUNLIFFE, Minister of Communications. 
go6134 
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Education

Copyright Act 1994 

Approving the Koha Ke Trust as an Educational 
Establishment for the Purposes of the Copyright 
Act 1994 
Under section 2 of the Copyright Act 1994, the Minister of 
Education hereby approves the Koha Ke Trust as an 
“educational establishment” for the purposes of the Act. 

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of September 2005. 

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education. 
go6118 

Fisheries

Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing) 
Regulations 1998 

Corrigendum Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary 
Fishing) Notice (No. 20) 2005 (No. F318)

In the notice with the above heading, dated the 12th day of 
January 2005 and published in the New Zealand Gazette,
20 January 2005, No. 22, page 511: 

1. In the title, please replace  

  “(No. 20)” 

 with 

  “(No. 1)”. 

Dated at Nelson this 16th day of September 2005. 

JIM CORNELIUS, Senior Fisheries Management Advisor, 
Ministry of Fisheries. 
go6284 

Inland Revenue 

Income Tax Act 1994 

Notice of Determination of Tax Depreciation Rates 
1. This is a notice made under section EG 14 of the Income 

Tax Act 1994 of a depreciation determination issued 
by the Commissioner of Inland Revenue under section 
EG 4 of that Act. 

2. “Determination DEP53: Tax Depreciation Rates 
Provisional Determination Number 53” relating to dairy 
farm milk shed building, plant and machinery was 
signed on 14 September 2005, and will appear in Inland 
Revenue’s Tax Information Bulletin, Vol. 17, No. 8, of 
October 2005. 

3. A copy of the determination may be obtained by writing 
to the Manager, Field Liaison & Communication 
(Adjudication & Rulings), National Office, Inland 
Revenue, P.O. Box 2198, Wellington. 

RANGI KRISHNAN, Manager, Field Liaison  
& Communication (Adjudication & Rulings). 
go6165 

Internal Affairs 

Civil Union Act 2004 

Civil Union Celebrant for 2005 Notice No. 9 
Pursuant to the provisions of sections 26 and 27 of the Civil 
Union Act 2004, the following person has been appointed as 
a civil union celebrant for the period 22 September 2005 to 
31 January 2006: 

Galloway, Carol Frances, 155 Orangi Kaupapa Road, 
Northland, Wellington. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of September 2005. 

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6233 

Marriage Act 1955 

Marriage (Approval of Organisations) Notice No. 18 
Pursuant to the Marriage Act 1955, the Registrar-General of 
Marriages, hereby gives notice as follows. 

N o t i c e 
1. This notice may be cited as the Marriage (Approval of 
Organisations) Notice No. 18. 

2. The organisation specified in the Schedule hereto is 
hereby declared to be an approved organisation for the 
purpose of the Marriage Act 1955. 

Schedule
Then India Sanmarga Ikya (NZ) Sangam Incorporated. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of September 2005. 

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6234 

Marriage Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 71 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 13 of the Marriage Act 
1955, it is hereby notified that the following names have 
been removed from the list of marriage celebrants under 
section 11 of the Act: 

Capill, Graham John, 578 Pound Road, Yaldhurst, 
Christchurch. 

Redshaw, Nelson Roy, 107 O’Neills Lane, Alexandra. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of September 2005. 

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6228 

Marriage Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 72 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 11 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 

Calvert, Christine Margaret, 54A Main Street, 
Coromandel. 

Karatea-Goddard, Daniel Te Kiwa Leslie, 134 Pryces 
Line, Halcombe. 

Lunn, Hilary Anne, 4478 State Highway No. 12, Katui, 
Dargaville. 

Penny, Sharon Elizabeth, 45 Lincoln Road, Carterton. 

Va’a, Allan Francis, 1/4 Dosina Place, Otara, Manukau 
City.
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Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of September 2005. 

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6232 

Marriage Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 73 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 13 of the Marriage Act 
1955, it is hereby notified that the following names have 
been removed from the list of marriage celebrants under 
section 8 of the Act: 

Alexander, John Graham, Church of Jesus Christ of 
Latter-Day Saints. 

Bosecke, Steven, Lutheran Church of New Zealand. 

Cutchen, David Wayne, Church of Jesus Christ of 
Latter-Day Saints. 

Howes, Warren Kenneth, Baptist. 

Peter, Lutchmiah James, Assemblies of God in  
New Zealand. 

Stevens, Kathleen Nora, Apostolic Church. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of September 2005.  

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6231 

Marriage Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 74 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 8 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 

Anderson, William Robert, Baptist. 

Cottle, Walter, Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day 
Saints. 

Fawcett, Graeme Hugh, New Life Churches of  
New Zealand. 

Freeman, Ruth Edith, Anglican. 

Gan, Francisco, Roman Catholic. 

Glaysher, Heather Joy, Anglican. 

Howes, Warren, Presbyterian Church of Aotearoa NZ. 

Jamieson, Victor Ronald, Anglican. 

Nathan, Judith Irene, Anglican. 

Parkinson, Trevor, Presbyterian Church of Aotearoa NZ. 

Peter, James Lutchmiah, Assemblies of God in  
New Zealand. 

Rangihuna, Richard, Presbyterian Church of Aotearoa 
NZ.

Taylor, Todd Michael, Church of Jesus Christ of  
Latter-Day Saints. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of September 2005. 

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6230 

Marriage Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 75 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 10 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 

Booth, Geoffrey Alan, Tauranga Worship Centre. 

Carter, Graham Alan, Calvary Chapel Auckland. 

Halvorson, Peter Herbert, Network of Christian 
Ministries NZ. 

Kiria, Kiria (Jnr), South Auckland Community Church. 

Kumar, Deo Darshan, Arya Samaj Pratinidhi Sabha  
New Zealand Incorporated. 

Lock, Graeme Wilson, Christian Community Church. 

Print, Stuart Richard, Brethren. 

Soh, Bernard, Hope of God Church New Zealand. 

Stevens, Kathleen, Masterton Community Church. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of September 2005. 

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6229 

Justice

District Courts Act 1947 
Family Courts Act 1980 

Family Court Judge and District Court
Judge Appointed 
Pursuant to section 5 of the District Courts Act 1947 and 
section 5 (1) of the Family Courts Act 1980, Her Excellency 
the Governor-General of New Zealand has been pleased to 
appoint 

 Ian Alexander McHardy, barrister, of Auckland 

to be a District Court Judge, to exercise civil and  
criminal jurisdiction within New Zealand, and to exercise 
the jurisdiction of the Family Courts on and from 4 October 
2005.

Pursuant to section 5 of the District Courts Act 1947,  
Her Excellency the Governor-General of New Zealand has 
been pleased to appoint 

 Thomas John Broadmore, barrister, of Wellington 

to be a District Court Judge, to exercise civil and criminal 
jurisdiction within New Zealand on and from 14 October 
2005.

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of September 2005. 

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General.
go6136 

Justices of the Peace Act 1957 

Justices of the Peace Appointed 
Pursuant to section 3 (1) of the Justices of the Peace Act 
1957, Her Excellency the Governor-General has been 
pleased to appoint the following persons to be Justices of  
the Peace for New Zealand: 

Adhikary, Uddhav Prasad, 21 Cretian Crescent, 
Henderson, Waitakere City. 

Bailey, Lyall Ashley, Otapiri Road, Winton. 

Bares, Stella, 8/308 Oriental Parade, Oriental Bay, 
Wellington.  

Berney, Nola Margaret, 106 Mangare Road, Pukeatua, 
R.D, Te Awamutu. 

Blyth, Prue Brabazon, Waitahora Road, R.D. 1, 
Dannevirke. 

Borcovsky, John, 12 George Street, Murchison. 

Brennan, Aoife Mairin, 7/85 Hutchinson Avenue,  
New Lynn, Auckland.  

Cameron, Bruce Harold, 34 Mervyn Drive, Christchurch.  

Cheng, Cho Ming Bernard, 177 Kilkenny Drive, Howick, 
Auckland.  

Clarke, Jennifer Margaret, 116 Hill Road, Opoho, 
Dunedin.  

Corrin, Maria-Grace, 16 Esperanto Road, Papatoetoe, 
Auckland.  
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Cotter, Murray, 20 Dryden Avenue, Papatoetoe, 
Auckland.  

Dallison, Barbara Anne, 81 Lower Herengawe Road, 
Waverley. 

Drummond-Hills, Denise Thelma, 24 Vina Place, 
Massey, Auckland.

Farooqi, Mohammad Ashfaq, 56 Wentworth Drive, 
Flagstaff, Hamilton.  

Forman, Jennefer Anne, 7 Stout Street, Shannon. 

Fryer, Philip John, 115 Pah Road, Royal Oak, Auckland.

Graham, Glenn James, 201 Dominion Road, Tuakau. 

Hall, Alison Mary, 1/35 Fenton Street, Papatoetoe, 
Auckland.  

Hampton, Mary-Clare, 92 Esplanade, Kaikoura. 

Harper, Raymond George, 15 Greens Road, R.D. 1, 
Kaiapoi. 

Hattaway, Karen June, 15 Dillon Crescent, Otara, 
Auckland.  

Hood, Carol Anne, 946 Kaipara Flats Road, R.D. 1, 
Warkworth. 

Hopkins, David Leonard, Nukumaru Station Road, 
R.D. 17, Waitotara. 

Huang, Ping, 10 Millstream Drive, Henderson, 
Waitakere, Auckland. 

L’Estrange, Catherine, 8 Franklin Road, Freemans Bay, 
Auckland.  

Liang, Robson Lixin, 118 Bucklands Beach Road, 
Bucklands Beach, Auckland.

MacGillivray, John Bevan, “Alwynne”, Boggyburn, 
R.D. 2, Winton. 

Mackenzie-White, Ruth Lynn, 48 Greenhill Avenue, 
Wakari, Dunedin.  

Makensi, Irunamina Alanotama, 31 Ashmore Place, 
Mangere, Auckland.  

McCaughan, Gwendolyn Margaret, 224 Scenic Drive, 
Titirangi, Waitakere City, Auckland. 

McTague, Kenneth George, 44 Meadowland Drive, 
Northpark, Howick. 

Morris, Penelope June, 41 Grandview Crescent, Opoho, 
Dunedin.  

Nicholson, Sharon Linda, 44 Sandwick Drive, Heron 
Point, Manurewa, Auckland. 

O’Neill, James Alexander, 18 Karamu Street, Wanganui.  

Pearson, Joan Frances, 3/27 Tika Street, Riccarton, 
Christchurch.  

Peke, Soraya, 18B Ihipera-Koria Street, Ratana Pa, 
Wanganui.  

Pragji, Krishna Lal, 19 Stanley Drive, Lynmore, Rotorua. 

Prasad, Hari, 5 Triangle Road, Massey, Auckland.

Read, Stuart MacDonald, 103 Heale Street, Thames. 

Richardson, David Mervyn, 743 Highgate, Maori Hill, 
Dunedin.  

Simmonds, Mark Anthony, 11 Virginia Heights, 
Wanganui.  

Singh, Daljit, 40A Swaffield Road, Papatoetoe, Auckland.  

Smith, Edward Comper, 445 Makara Road, Makara, 
Wellington.  

Stewart, Jean Turner, 1/16 Tarawera Terrace, St Heliers, 
Auckland.  

Summers, Sheila, 23A Turama Road, Royal Oak, 
Auckland.  

Thomson, William Campbell, 12 Parata Street, 
Palmerston North. 

Travers, Neville John, 3/21 Robert Ross Place, Clendon 
1702, Manurewa. 

Va’ai-Wells, Oloimoa Tiresa, 17 Cedar Grove, 
Palmerston North. 

Von Dadelszen, Eileen Harriet, 25 Muritai Crescent, 
Havelock North. 

Walker, Greville Andrew, 58 Pipitiwai Drive, R.D. 1, 
Kaukapakapa.

Zhou, Juping, 2A Teme Way, Island Bay, Wellington.  

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of September 2005. 

RICK BARKER, Associate Minister of Justice. 
go6287 

Motor Vehicle Sales Act 2003 

Motor Vehicle Disputes Tribunal 
Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 94 (2) of the Motor Vehicle Sales Act 2003, that a Motor Vehicle Disputes 
Tribunal has found against the following motor vehicle traders: 

MVD 217/04  
Decision No: Ak 71/05 

Fiaola Motors Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser $1,000.00 plus any 
capital payments and costs of $50.00. 

MVD 348/04 
Decision No: Wn 40/04 

Michael Bolton Cars Limited Ordered that the trader collect the vehicle from the purchaser 
at the trader’s expense and pay the purchaser the sum of 
$12,000.00.

MVD 353/04 
Decision No: Ak 54/05 

Nippon Autos Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of 
$5,419.00 plus $200.00 reimbursement of capital 
payments plus compensation of $275.00 and costs of 
$50.00.

MVD 386/04 
Decision No: Ak 28/05 

Nippon Car Wholesalers 
Limited

Trader to pay the purchaser any capital payments plus costs 
of $50.00. 

MVD 46/05  
Decision No: Ak 78/05 

YDL Enterprises NZ 
Limited (trading as Ace

Motors)

Ordered that the purchaser return the vehicle to the trader. 
Trader is ordered to pay the purchaser $17,250.00 
plus any capital payments plus insurance refunds plus 
compensation of $483.92 and costs of $50.00. 

MVD 100/05 
Decision No: Ak 136/05 

Premier Autos Ordered that the purchaser return the vehicle to the trader. 
Trader is ordered to pay the purchaser any capital 
payments plus insurance refunds plus compensation of 
$250.00 and costs of $50.00. 
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MVD 105/05 
Decision No: Ak 144/05 

Mike McColl (trading as 
Shore European) 

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of 
$1,604.70 plus costs of $50.00. 

MVD 126/05 
Decision No: Ak 147/05 

Sales Motor Group Limited Ordered that the trader repair the vehicle to an acceptable 
quality to gain a warrant of fitness. Purchaser liable for 
repairs to the vehicle as a result of the accident. 

MVD 135/ 05 
Decision No: Wn 45/05 

Formation Holdings Limited
(trading as Celica Motors)

Rescission ordered. Trader to pay the purchaser any capital 
payments. 

MVD 137/05 
Decision No: Ak 47/05 

Tarnica Cars Limited Rescission ordered. Trader to pay the purchaser any capital 
payments. 

MVD 146/05 
Decision No: Ak 140/05 

New Zealand Car Importers 
& Wholesalers Limited 

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser $1,000.00 plus any 
capital payments plus insurance refunds plus compensation 
of $2,055.15 and costs of $50.00.  

MVD 152/05 
Decision No: Ak 141/05 

Gils Finance Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser $1,300.00 plus any 
capital payments plus insurance refunds plus compensation 
of $787.22 and costs of $50.00. 

A copy of any of the Motor Vehicle Disputes Tribunal’s decisions may be obtained from the office of the Tribunal at Tribunals 
Unit, Level Five, District Court Building, Ballance Street, Wellington, or P.O. Box 5027, Wellington. Telephone: 
0800 367 6838. 

Dated at Wellington this 15th day of September 2005. 

HILARY KENDALL, for Chief Executive, Ministry of Justice. 
go6202 

Sentencing Regulations 2002 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 
Orders were made in the Dannevirke District Court on 
9 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicles: 

1986 Ford Laser TX3I, Registration No. CQG971.  
Against: Rawiri Chappy Maniapoto.

1986 Holden Commodore, Registration No. MT147.  
Against: Phillip Joseph Frings.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 374 4530) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

ANDREW CRELLEN, Deputy Registrar. 
go6245 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 
Orders were made in the Christchurch District Court on 
9 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicles: 

1990 Nissan Primera, Registration No. YY7794.  
Against: Hamish Michael Purcell.

1995 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. CQF466.  
Against: Aaron John Lye.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

C. J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar. 
go6171 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 
Orders were made in the Christchurch District Court on 
14 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicles: 

1992 Nissan Terrano, Registration No. BAA241.  
Against: Kent Edward Taylor.

1993 Mazda Cronos, Registration No. ZI5330.  
Against: Robert John Abraham Peddie.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

C. J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar. 
go6139 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Tokoroa District Court on 
9 August 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1990 Nissan GT, Registration No. YA6081. 
Against: Tony Mahanga.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 885 0064) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

C. BROWN, Deputy Registrar. 
go6170 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 
Orders were made in the Tauranga District Court on 
14 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicles: 

1989 Ford Laser, Registration No. OP5803.  
Against: David Francis Hammond.

1997 Mitsubishi Libero, Registration No. CFA304.  
Against: Robin Hales.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

S. C. PRIEST, Deputy Registrar.
go6127 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Queenstown District Court on 
5 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1998 Mitsubishi Lancer, Registration No. WT8096.  
Against: Tara Stanhope.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 441 0200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

CHRISTOPHER MOGENSEN, Deputy Registrar. 
go6244 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Gisborne District Court on 
16 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1994 Ford Fairmont, Registration No. UM1037.  
Against: Roderick Namana.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 869 0350) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

HAYLEY ROBINSON, Deputy Registrar. 
go6236 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Timaru District Court on  
6 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1983 Holden Commodore, Registration No. LD6266.  
Against: Karl Russell Seddon.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 687 9290) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

CHRISTINE TAPPER, Deputy Registrar. 
go6207 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on 
13 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1992 Nissan Bluebird, Registration No. CQK339.  
Against: Robert McKenzie.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

P. J. WALL, Deputy Registrar. 
go6114 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Masterton District Court on 
15 August 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1986 Ford Laser, Registration No. ML798.  
Against: Millicent Mary Dempsey.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell the 
vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

N. A. DAY, Deputy Registrar. 
go6269 

Labour

Health and Safety in Employment (Pressure 
Equipment, Cranes, and Passenger Ropeways) 
Regulations 1999 

Notice of Recognition of Documents Under the 
Health and Safety in Employment (Pressure
Equipment, Cranes, and Passenger Ropeways)
Regulations 1999 

Pursuant to Regulation 17 (1) of the Health and Safety in 
Employment (Pressure Equipment, Cranes, and Passenger 
Ropeways) Regulations 1999, I, Mike Cosman, in exercise 
of those powers delegated to me by the Secretary of 
Labour, hereby give notice of recognition of the following 
documents, subject to those limits and conditions stated 
below immediately under their respective titles: 

CAN/CSA-Z98-01 Passenger Ropeways 

Limits and conditions: 

1. The recognition of this Canadian National Standard 
includes all current supplements and updates. 

2. Reliance on this recognition is dependent on suitable 
measures being taken in accordance with the 
Approved Code of Practice for Passenger Ropeways 
in New Zealand, or other recognised document, in 
relation to design verification for seismic conditions. 

97/23/EC Pressure Equipment Directive 

Limits and conditions: 

1. The recognition of this European directive applies to its 
current form and includes all annexes. 

2. For reliance on this document, the affected equipment 
must: 

 (a)  either fall below the range of equipment requiring, 
in accordance with the appropriate approved code 
of practice, design verification to include seismic 
loadings, or be design verified by a recognised 
inspection body and be accompanied by a certificate 
of design verification; and 

 (b) be CE marked and accompanied by the appropriate 
documenation in English, both in accordance with 
the directive.

87/404/EEC Simple Pressure Vessels Directive 

Limits and conditions: 

1. The recognition of this European directive applies to its 
current form and includes all annexes. 

2. For reliance on this document, the affected equipment 
must: 
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 (a)  either fall below the range of equipment requiring, 
in accordance with the Approved Code of Practice 
for Pressure Equipment (Excluding Boilers), design 
verification to include seismic loadings, or be design 
verified by a recognised inspection body and be 
accompanied by a certificate of design verification; 
and

 (b) be CE marked and accompanied by the appropriate 
documenation in English, both in accordance with 
the directive. 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2005. 

MIKE COSMAN, Manager National Operations, Workplace 
– Professional and Specialist Services. 
go5791 

New Zealand Defence Force 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report— 
New Zealand Defence Force and Veterans’  
Affairs New Zealand 

Pursuant to section 44A (2) of the Public Finance Act 1989, 
I give notice that the annual report of the New Zealand 
Defence Force and Veterans’ Affairs New Zealand for the 
year ended 30 June 2005, including those statements and 
reports referred to in section 44 of the Public Finance Act, 
has been published. 

MARK BURTON, Minister Responsible for the New Zealand 
Defence Force and on behalf of the Minister for Veterans’ 
Affairs New Zealand. 
go6261 

Public Trust 

Public Trust Act 2001 

Notice of Claim

This notice is pursuant to section 101 (2) of the Public Trust 
Act 2001. 

To all creditors and claimants of Migilia Holdings Limited 
(a company that was deregistered in 1997): 

The sum of $16,456.00 has been paid to Public Trust to hold 
in the name of the deregistered company. 

A claim has been lodged by Peter J. L. Parker, the former 
sole shareholder of Migilia Holdings Limited.

Public Trust proposes paying the amount of the claim, less 
associated costs, to Peter J. L. Parker, subject to no notice 
of a claim being received on or prior to 15 October 2005. 

Any persons having any interest in priority to the claimant 
must submit a claim to Public Trust, P.O. Box 13-245, 
Tauranga (Attention: Ken Southam) on or prior to the 
above-mentioned date. 

Note: This is the first and only notice of this claim. 
go6274 

Tertiary Education Commission 

Industry Training Act 1992 

Te Kaiawhina Ahumahi Social Services Industry 
Training Organisation Incorporated 

Pursuant to section 5 of the Industry Training Act 1992, full 
recognition is granted for Te Kaiawhina Ahumahi Social 
Services Industry Training Organisation Incorporated to set 
standards at Levels 1 to 8 on the National Qualifications 
Framework for the social services industry for five years 
with effect from 1 September 2005. 

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of September 2005. 

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education. 

go6140 

The Treasury 

Public Trust Act 2001 

The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates 
Notice 22 September 2005 

The following notice is given pursuant to section 50 of the 
Public Trust Act 2001 (“the Act”). 

N o t i c e

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be 
cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates 
Notice 22 September 2005. 

(2) The determinations and revocation notified in this notice 
take effect from and including 15 September 2005. 

2. Interpretation—(1) Unless the context otherwise 
requires:

“agency deposit” means a deposit (not being an 
investment deposit) held as agent or attorney; 

“call deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit, 
a special deposit or a trust deposit) held in the ordinary 
course of administration, and determined by Public Trust 
to be held at call;  

“deposit” means a sum of money held by Public Trust 
belonging to any estate, which money for the time being 
forms part of the Common Fund; 

“investment deposit” means a deposit held at call or 
otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;  

“protection deposit” means a deposit, held at call, of 
tuition, boarding, accommodation or other fees by or  
on behalf of a student enrolled at a private training 
establishment within the meaning of Part 18 of the 
Education Act 1989; 

“special deposit” means a deposit held other than at call 
on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the 
meaning of the Local Government Act 1974; 

“trust deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit or a 
special deposit) held on trust: 
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 (i) for persons not of full age or capacity; or 

 (ii) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or 

 (iii) otherwise than at call. 

(2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in 
this notice as they do in the Act. 

3. Rates of Common Fund interest—(1) The rate of 
Common Fund interest on deposits (other than investment 
deposits repayable at the end of fixed term or protection 
deposits) shall be that specified in Schedule 1 for the 
appropriate type of deposits.  

(2) The rate of Common Fund interest on each protection 
deposit associated with a particular private training 
establishment shall be that specified in Schedule 2 for the 
appropriate dollar range of the total of those deposits. 

(3) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on 
investment deposits repayable at the end of a fixed term 
shall be that specified in Schedule 3 for the appropriate 
interest payment frequency, term and dollar range. 

(4) Despite subparagraph (1), the rate of Common Fund 
interest payable on deposits made pursuant to an enactment 
shall be the rate (if any) specified in the enactment; 

(5) Despite subparagraphs (1), (2) and (3), in particular 
cases or classes of case, Public Trust and the depositor may 
agree on a rate of interest payable on investment deposits, 
protection deposits or special deposits that is different from 
the rate specified in Schedules 1, 2, or 3 and the agreed rate 
then applies. 

4. Revocation of notice and transitional provisions—
(1) The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice  
16 June 2005 is revoked. 

(2) The rates of interest specified in Schedules 1 and 2 to 
this notice do not apply to any period that ends with  
14 September 2005 but otherwise operate as from  
15 September 2005. 

(3) The rates of interest specified in Schedule 3 to this notice: 

 (i) do not apply to investment deposits repayable at  
the end of a fixed term that commenced prior to  
15 September 2005; but 

 (ii) do apply to investment deposits repayable at the 
end of a fixed term that commenced on or after  
15 September 2005. 

Schedule 1 

Rates of interest payable on deposits (other than 
investment deposits repayable at the end of fixed term 
or protection deposits)

 % p.a.

Agency deposits 5.00

Call deposits 2.75

Investment deposits at call 5.00

Special deposits (effective 15 September 2005) 6.81

Trust deposits 5.00

Schedule 2 

Rates of interest payable on each protection deposit 
associated with a particular private training establishment 

 % p.a.

Total deposits do not exceed $350,000  5.00

Total deposits in range $350,001 to $1,750,000 5.40

Total deposits exceed $1,750,000 5.80

Schedule 3 

Rates of interest payable on investment deposits repayable 
at the end of a fixed term 

Interest payable on maturity 

$5,000-
$9,999
% p.a.

$10,000-
$49,999

% p.a. 

$50,000-
$249,999

% p.a.

$250,000+
% p.a.

 3 mths 5.00 5.55 5.80 5.95

 6 mths 5.50 6.60 6.70 6.70

 9 mths 5.50 6.50 6.50 6.65

 1 yr 5.50 6.50 6.50 6.55

18 mths 6.00 6.35 6.45 6.50

24 mths 6.00 6.35 6.45 6.45

30 mths 6.00 6.35 6.45 6.45

36 mths 6.00 6.35 6.40 6.40

 4 yrs 5.95 6.30 6.35 6.35

 5 yrs 5.90 6.25 6.30 6.30

Interest payable monthly 

$20,000-$49,999
% p.a. 

$50,000-$249,999
% p.a.

$250,000+
% p.a.

 6 mths 6.51 6.61 6.61

 9 mths 6.36 6.36 6.51

 1 yr 6.31 6.31 6.36

18 mths 6.17 6.27 6.31

24 mths 6.17 6.27 6.27

30 mths 6.17 6.27 6.27

36 mths 6.17 6.22 6.22

 4 yrs 6.13 6.17 6.17

 5 yrs 6.08 6.13 6.13

Interest payable quarterly 

$20,000-$49,999
% p.a. 

$50,000-$249,999
% p.a.

$250,000+
% p.a.

 6 mths 6.55 6.64 6.64

 9 mths 6.40 6.40 6.54

 1 yr 6.35 6.35 6.39

18 mths 6.20 6.30 6.35

24 mths 6.20 6.30 6.30

30 mths 6.20 6.30 6.30

36 mths 6.20 6.25 6.25

 4 yrs 6.16 6.20 6.20

 5 yrs 6.11 6.16 6.16

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of September 2005. 

PAT WAITE, Chief Executive, Public Trust. 

go6204 
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Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 

Government Superannuation Fund 
Authority and Government 
Superannuation Fund 

Public Finance Act 1989
Government Superannuation Fund Act 1956 

Notice of Publication of Annual Reports—
Government Superannuation Fund Authority
and Government Superannuation Fund 

Pursuant to section 44A of the Public Finance Act 1989,  
and section 93B of the Government Superannuation Fund 
Act 1956, the reports of the Government Superannuation 
Fund Authority and the Government Superannuation Fund 
(respectively) for the year to 30 June 2005 have been 
published. 

Copies of the reports are available from the Government 
Superannuation Fund Authority, P.O. Box 3390, Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 499 6999. Email: enquiries@gsfa.govt.nz  

Copies of the reports are also available on-line at: 

 www.gsfa.govt.nz  

au6220

Maritime New Zealand 

Maritime Transport Act 1994 

Maritime Rules Part 40B—Notice of Exemption 
From Rule 40B.17 (a)

I, Bruce John Maroc, Deputy Director of Monitoring 
and Compliance, being satisfied that the granting of this 
exemption will not breach New Zealand’s international 
obligations and, pursuant to sections 47 (2) (b) (iv) and 
47 (3) of the Maritime Transport Act 1994, hereby give 
notice as follows: 

 The owner of MV Aratere (MSA 123845) and 
MV Arahura (MSA 100029), is exempt from the 
requirement in Rule 40B.17 (a) of Part 40B of 
the Maritime Rules in relation to Regulation 10.5.6 
of Chapter II-2 of SOLAS, subject to the following 
conditions: 

  Actions must be taken to ensure the ships comply with 
Regulation 10.5.6 at the owner’s earliest convenience 
and not later than 26 November 2005. 

The exemption from the provisions of Maritime Rule 
40B.17 (a) shall remain in force until: 

 (a)  the above condition is not met;  

 (b) the ship(s) undergoes major alteration;  

 (c)  the ship(s) operating limits are permanently changed;  

 (d) the ownership of the ship(s) is changed;  

 (e)  the exemption is revoked by the Director of 
Maritime New Zealand; or 

 (f)  the expiry date;  

whichever occurs first. 

This exemption shall expire on 26 November 2005. 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2005. 

BRUCE JOHN MAROC, Deputy Director of Monitoring 
and Compliance. 

au6208

Transit New Zealand 

Transit New Zealand Act 1989 

Amendment to Transit New Zealand Bylaw 
2003/12: Bylaw Concerning Wellington Tunnels* 

Pursuant to section 61 (3) of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989, Transit New Zealand hereby amends the above bylaw 
as follows 

A m e n d m e n t 

1. This amendment shall come into force 28 days after its 
publication in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Revoke Bylaw 3 (2) (b), and substitute: 

“(b) the quantity of dangerous goods does not exceed the 
maximum quantity threshold specified in Schedule 
1 of the Land Transport Rule: Dangerous Goods 
2005 (whether or not that Schedule applies to the 
transport of the dangerous goods) and all the other 
requirements of the Land Transport Rule: 
Dangerous Goods 2005 are complied with.” 

This amendment is made by delegated authority from the 
Transit New Zealand Board. 

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of September 2005. 

Signed on behalf of Transit New Zealand by: 

ROLY FROST, General Manager Network Operations, 
Transit New Zealand. 

*New Zealand Gazette, 13 November 2003, No. 154, page 4319 

au6278
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Land Notices 

Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment 
Revesting Act 1991 

Notice of Approval for Land to be Sold, Otherwise 
Disposed Of or Modified, Pursuant to Section 5 of 
the Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment 
Revesting Act 1991 
Under the Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment Revesting 
Act 1991, I, Chris Carter, Minister of Conservation, hereby 
approve the sale of the following parcel of land currently 
vested in the Grey District Council, being part of the 
land described in Part C of the Schedule to the Harbour 
Boards Dry Land Endowment Revesting Act 1991, under 
the description “Greymouth Harbour Lands” and being more 
particularly described in the Schedule.  

Schedule
Residential land proposed for sale by the Grey District 
Council, pursuant to the Reserves and Other Lands Disposal 
Act 1982 and the Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment 
Revesting Act 1991. 

Description
Area

 m2 Value Purchasers

Section 358, Town of Dobson 
(all of the land in Computer 
Interest Register WS2A/65 and 
being all of the land in Computer 
Freehold Register WS5B/66), 
Westland Land Registry (limited 
as to parcels), subject to section 8 
of the Mining Act 1971 and 
section 5 of the Coal Mines Act 
1979. 

1012 $13,000 R. G. Baxter and
S. L. Baxter

In terms of section 5 (2) (c) of the Harbour Boards Dry Land 
Endowment Revesting Act 1991, the approval shall take 
effect on the date of this notice. 

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of September 2005. 

CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Conservation. 
ln6279

Notice of Approval for Land to be Sold, Otherwise 
Disposed Of or Modified, Pursuant to Section 5 of 
the Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment 
Revesting Act 1991 
Under the Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment Revesting 
Act 1991, I, Chris Carter, Minister of Conservation, hereby 
approve the sale of the following parcel of land currently 
vested in the Grey District Council, being part of the 
land described in Part C of the Schedule to the Harbour 
Boards Dry Land Endowment Revesting Act 1991, under 
the description “Greymouth Harbour Lands” and being more 
particularly described in the Schedule.  

Schedule
Residential land proposed for sale by the Grey District 
Council, pursuant to the Reserves and Other Lands Disposal 
Act 1982 and the Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment 
Revesting Act 1991. 

Description
Area

 m2 Value Purchaser

Lot 5, DP 2756, Town of Dobson 
(all of the land in Computer 
Freehold Register WS5D/902 
and Computer Interest Register 

1050 $12,000 Stephen Vincent 
Matthews

WS1A/1404), Westland Land 
Registry, subject to section 8 of 
the Mining Act 1971 and section 
5 of the Coal Mines Act 1979, 
subject to ROW easement 
088814.8. 

In terms of section 5 (2) (c) of the Harbour Boards Dry Land 
Endowment Revesting Act 1991, the approval shall take 
effect on the date of this notice. 

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of September 2005. 

CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Conservation. 

(File: DOC HK PAL-16-06) 
ln6281

Notice of Approval for Land to be Sold, Otherwise 
Disposed Of or Modified, Pursuant to Section 5 of 
the Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment 
Revesting Act 1991 
Under the Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment Revesting 
Act 1991, I, Chris Carter, Minister of Conservation, hereby 
approve the sale of the following parcel of land currently 
vested in the Grey District Council, being part of the 
land described in Part C of the Schedule to the Harbour 
Boards Dry Land Endowment Revesting Act 1991, under 
the description “Greymouth Harbour Lands” and being more 
particularly described in the Schedule.  

Schedule
Residential land proposed for sale by the Grey District 
Council, pursuant to the Reserves and Other Lands Disposal 
Act 1982 and the Harbour Boards Dry Land Endowment 
Revesting Act 1991. 

Description
Area 

 m2 Value Purchasers

Section 168, Town of Dobson
(all of the land in Computer 
Freehold Register WS5A/1445, 
and Computer Interest Register 
WS2A/68) Westland Land 
Registry (limited as to parcels), 
subject to section 8 of the Mining 
Act 1971 and to section 5 of the 
Coal Mines Act 1979. 

1012 $9,500 L. G. Sutton and
L. J. Sutton

In terms of section 5 (2) (c) of the Harbour Boards Dry Land 
Endowment Revesting Act 1991, the approval shall take 
effect on the date of this notice. 

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of September 2005. 

CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Conservation. 
ln6282

Public Works Act 1981 

Land Taken for Use in Connection with a Road
and Motorway—State Highway No. 18, 
Hobsonville, Auckland 

SILVIA CARTWRIGHT, Governor-General 

A Proclamation 

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, I, The Honourable 
Dame Silvia Cartwright, Governor-General of New Zealand, 
hereby declare the land described in the First Schedule 
hereto to be taken for use in connection with a road and the 
land described in the Second Schedule hereto to be taken for 
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motorway and to vest in the Crown on the 14th day after  
the date of the publication of this Proclamation in the  
New Zealand Gazette. 

North Auckland Land Registry—Auckland City  
First Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

5798 Part Lot 6, DP 57408 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA12C/166); shown as Section 2 on 
SO 349290. 

Second Schedule 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

3040 Part Lot 6, DP 57408 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA12C/166); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 349290. 

Given under the hand of Her Excellency the Governor-
General of New Zealand, and issued under the Seal of 
New Zealand this 12th day of September 2005. 

[L.S.] 

PETE HODGSON, Minister for Land Information. 

God Save The Queen! 

(LINZ CPC/2000/6526) 
ln6160

Land Taken for Use in Connection With a Road—
State Highway No. 2, Petone to Dowse Drive 
Realignment, Wellington – Unit 2A UP 68792 

SILVIA CARTWRIGHT, Governor-General 

A Proclamation 

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, I, The Honourable 
Dame Silvia Cartwright, Governor-General of New Zealand, 
hereby declare all rights and interests under the Unit Titles 
Act 1972 (“the Act”) held by the registered proprietor 
of Unit 2A, Computer Unit Title Register WN 39A/594 
and supplementary record sheet WN 36D/871, Wellington 
Registry, relating to the land described in the First Schedule, 
including those rights and interests set out in the Second 
Schedule, to be taken for use in connection with a road.  

The interests acquired hereunder shall vest in the Crown on 
the 14th day after the date of the publication of this 
Proclamation in the New Zealand Gazette.

Wellington Land Registry—Hutt City  
First Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1132 Part Lot 1, DP 40307; shown as section 1 on 
SO 341776. 

39 Part Lot 1, DP 40307; shown as section 2 on 
SO 341776. 

This land is located at 408 Hutt Road, Wellington.

Second Schedule 
Rights and Interests 

1. (a) The undivided share in the fee simple estate in that 
part of the land described in the First Schedule, 
being common property (relating to the Unit Title 
development defined on Unit Plan 68792).  

 (b) The undivided share in the fee simple estate in that 
part of the land described in the First Schedule, 
being Units 4 and 6, Accessory Units 14 to 19 
(inclusive), and 73 to 90 (inclusive) on Unit Plan 
68792 (“the Crown-owned Units”), which the 
registered proprietor is contingently entitled to by 
virtue of sections 45 and 47 of the Act, and all 
other rights with respect to the Crown-owned 

Units, including the interest to vote in favour of 
resolutions to give effect to the actions in 
paragraphs 2 (a), (b), (c) and (d).

Actions 

2. (a) Demolition of the buildings located on Units 4 
and 6;  

 (b) transfer of the Crown-owned Units to common 
property in accordance with section 19 (2) of the 
Act;

 (c) taking the land described in the First Schedule by 
declaration or transfer instrument; and 

 (d) reservation of an appurtenant easement over 
Section 2 on SO 341776, granting a formal right 
of support and access rights in favour of the 
Principal Units on Unit Plan 68792 and all 
Accessory Units included in the same Computer 
Unit Title Registers as those Principal Units on the 
terms set out in the Third Schedule to this notice. 

Third Schedule 
Terms of Easement 
1. Interpretation

“dominant land” means the land held in Computer Unit 
Title Registers 39A/593, 39A/594, 39A/595, 39A/597, 
39A/599, 39A/600, 39A/601, 39A/602, 39A/603, 
39A/604, 39A/605, 39A/606, 39A/607 and 39A/608. 

“easement” means the easement of the right of support 
and right of way described in this Schedule. 

“grantor” means the Crown. 

“grantee” means the registered proprietor(s) of the 
dominant land. 

“MSE” means a mechanically stabilised embankment to 
be constructed as part of the proposed Hutt Road 
Interchange on the land adjoining Section 2 on 
SO 341776. 

“servient land” means Section 2 on SO 341776. 

“structures” means that part of the external wall, 
concrete column bases and foundation beams 
and footings, and all associated fittings, fixtures and 
attachments constructed on, under, through and over 
the servient land. 

2. Grant of Easement

2.1 The grantor GRANTS to the grantee as an easement 
imposed upon the servient land and appurtenant to the 
dominant land, pursuant to section 48 of the Public 
Works Act 1981, the right to: 

 (a) use the structures as a support for the building on 
the dominant land; 

 (b) subject to clause 2.2, from time to time and at all 
reasonable times enter upon the servient land with 
or without engineers, contractors and workers for 
the purpose of inspecting the structures and the 
wall of the building they support and, subject to 
5.2, to do all things that may appear reasonably 
necessary for their maintenance, support and 
repair.

2.2 The grantor may temporarily exclude entry by the 
grantee, pursuant to clause 2.1 (b), if it believes on 
reasonable grounds that it is necessary to do so to 
ensure safety. 

2.3 The easement shall be forever appurtenant to the 
dominant land, subject however to termination as set 
out in clause 2.4 below. For the avoidance of doubt, 
the term shall not be capable of revocation on the 
giving of three months’ notice as provided for in 
section 48 of the Public Works Act 1981. 
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2.4 (a) The easement shall only exist for so long as the 
present building remains on the dominant land. 
Should the present building be demolished, the 
grantee shall, at the grantee’s cost as part of such 
works, remove all parts of the structures from the 
servient land. On demolition of the building, 
the easement shall extinguish absolutely and the 
parties shall be released from any further liability 
arising pursuant to the easement with effect from 
such date but without prejudice to either party’s 
rights arising before that date. 

 (b) If at any time an application made for the 
cancellation of the unit title shown on DP 68792 
is lodged with the District Land Registrar under 
the provisions of the Unit Titles Act 1972, the 
easement shall determine when all other 
conditions for cancellation are complied with to 
the satisfaction of the District Land Registrar.  

 (c) In the event that the easement is extinguished, 
the District Land Registrar may make an entry 
in the Register accordingly in respect of the title to 
the dominant land. 

 (d) In the event that the easement determines, 
pursuant to clause 2 (b), prior to demolition of 
the building, the grantor shall, at the request of the 
grantee, grant a new easement on like terms as 
recorded in this easement (amended as may be 
required in the circumstances) subject to the 
grantor having first complied with any statutory or 
regulatory requirements. 

3. Covenants

3.1 The grantor and the grantee covenant as follows: 

 (a) The grantee shall not do or permit to be done 
anything by which the MSE (or any other 
replacement or additional roading structure of the 
grantor) shall be in any way damaged or rendered 
unstable or unsafe. 

 (b) The grantee will regularly inspect the structures 
and the wall of the building they support adjacent 
to the servient land to ensure that the same 
continue to comply with all relevant statutes, 
regulations or consents, and that no damage to the 
structures and the wall of the building they support 
has occurred. 

 (c) If the structures and/or the wall of the building do 
not comply with all relevant statutes, regulations or 
consents, the grantee will put the same into the 
condition required to make them comply with 
the relevant statutes, regulations or consents 
immediately upon the non-compliance being made 
known to the grantee. 

 (d) If the grantee defaults in any of its obligations 
to maintain or repair under clause 3.1 (c), the 
grantor may arrange for such repair or 
maintenance at the cost of the grantee and 
the grantee shall immediately reimburse the 
grantor for such expense, but without prejudice 
to the grantor’s other rights and remedies under 
the easement. 

 (e) The grantor shall, at all times during this 
easement, ensure that an adequate security fence 
and gate is installed along the Hutt Road boundary 
between the building and the MSE and keep the 
same in good repair. The grantor shall make 
available to the grantee keys to the security gate 
to allow the grantee reasonable access pursuant to 
clause 2.1 (b).

 (f) Nothing in this easement shall prevent the grantor 
from making excavations of the servient land or 

the adjoining road for the purpose of laying 
foundations for any roading structure or other 
building, and the grantor may in future do all such 
things on the servient land or the adjoining road as 
the grantor shall see fit at its sole discretion 
(which actions might but for this proviso be a 
derogation from the grantor’s own grant) provided 
that in so doing the grantor shall provide sufficient 
artificial means of support to the building on the 
dominant land both during the progress of and 
after the completion of any such work on the 
servient land or the adjoining road. 

4. Agreement to Subsist 

4.1 No power is implied in respect of the easement or any 
right or obligation under it for the grantor to determine 
the easement or any right or obligation set out in this 
easement, it being the intention that the easement and 
all rights and obligations shall subsist for the term 
(subject to early termination under clause 2.4) unless 
surrendered by the grantee or modified or terminated 
by the mutual written agreement of the grantor and the 
grantee.

5. Statutory Rights Implied 

5.1 The rights and powers implied by the Fourth Schedule 
to the Land Transfer Regulations 2002 shall be 
deemed incorporated and form part of the easement, 
but where any conflict arises the terms of the easement 
shall prevail. 

5.2 Nothing in the easement shall override any statutory 
and regulatory provisions relating to the servient land. 
The grantee shall, in taking entry under the easement 
and in completing any works on the servient land, 
comply with any such statutory requirements, 
including without limitation obtaining the consent 
of the grantor prior to completing any works that affect 
the surface of the servient land or that may produce 
subsidence affecting the servient land. 

6. Disputes 

6.1 The parties acknowledge their desire that all questions 
or differences whatsoever which arise between the 
parties concerning the easement or its subject matter or 
arising out of or in relation thereto and whether as to 
interpretation or otherwise be resolved amicably by 
bona fide discussion between them. 

6.2 If any question or difference (the “Dispute”) is not 
resolved by written agreement between the parties 
within 20 business days of one party giving notice to 
the other of a proposal for resolution of the Dispute, the 
Dispute shall be referred to mediation in accordance 
with clause 6.3. 

6.3 Each party agrees not to commence any legal 
proceedings relating to the Dispute unless it has 
complied with the following: 

 (a) On notice (the “Notice”) by one party to the 
other party of the failure of formal discussions 
between the parties in respect of the Dispute, 
and its decision to apply for mediation, the parties 
shall endeavour in good faith to resolve the 
Dispute expeditiously using informal dispute 
resolution techniques such as mediation, expert 
evaluation or determination or similar techniques 
agreed by them. 

 (b) If the parties do not agree within 10 business days 
of receipt of the Notice (or such further period as 
agreed in writing by them) as to: 

 (i) the dispute resolution technique and 
procedures to be adopted; 

 (ii) the timetable for all steps in those 
procedures; 
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 (iii) the selection and compensation of the 
independent person required for such 
techniques, 

 the parties shall mediate the Dispute in accordance 
with the Mediation Rules of the New Zealand Chapter 
of Lawyers Engaged in Alternative Dispute Resolution 
(“LEADR”) and the executive chair of LEADR or the 
executive chair’s nominee will select the mediator and 
determine the mediator’s remuneration. 

 (c) Where the Dispute is not resolved by mediation in 
accordance with this clause 6.3, then 
either party may take such other action, as it 
considers appropriate, including commencing 
legal proceedings; 

 (d) Pending resolution of the Dispute, the parties shall 
continue to perform their respective obligations 
pursuant to the provisions of the easement. 

7. Notices 

7.1 Without prejudice to any other procedures for the 
giving of notice at law, all notices and other 
communications required or permitted under the 
easement shall be in writing and shall be delivered 
personally or sent by prepaid post or by facsimile 
transmission to such address notified for this purpose. 

7.2 A notice or other communication delivered by hand 
shall be deemed to have been received at the time 
of delivery. However, if the delivery is not made on 
a business day or is made after 5.00 p.m. on a business 
day, then the notice or other communication will be 
deemed to have been received on the next business 
day. 

7.3 A notice or other communication delivered by prepaid 
post shall be deemed to have been received on the 
third business day after posting. 

7.4 A notice or other communication sent by facsimile 
shall be deemed to have been received on the date of 
transmission. However, if the date of transmission is 
not a business day or the transmission is sent after 
5.00 p.m. on a business day, then the notice or other 
communication will be deemed to have been received 
on the next business day after the date of transmission. 

8. Governing Law 

8.1 The easement is governed by, and shall be construed in 
accordance with, the laws of New Zealand. The parties 
to the easement agree to: 

 (a) submit to exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts of 
New Zealand; 

 (b) waive any immunity they may have to the  
New Zealand Courts jurisdiction; and 

 (c) consent to the enforcement, or execution, in any 
court of competent jurisdiction in any country, of 
any order or judgment which may be made by the 
Courts of New Zealand. 

9. Severability 

9.1 If any part of the easement is held by any Court or 
administrative body of competent jurisdiction to be 
illegal, void or unenforceable, such determination shall 
not impair the enforceability of the remaining parts of 
the easement. 

10. No Partnership 

10.1 Nothing in the easement shall evidence or be deemed 
to constitute a partnership between the parties. 

11. No Waiver 

11.1 A waiver of any provision of the easement shall not be 
effective unless given in writing, and then it shall 
be effective only to the extent it is expressly stated 
to be given. 

11.2 A failure, delay or indulgence by any party in 
exercising any power or right shall not operate as 
a waiver of that power or right. A single exercise of 
any power or right shall not preclude further exercises 
of that power or right or excuse from any other power 
or right. 

12. Force Majeure 

12.1 Notwithstanding any other provision of the easement, 
if either party shall fail to comply with or observe 
any provision of the easement and such failure is 
caused by an event which is outside the reasonable 
control of that party, that failure shall not itself give 
rise to any cause of action or liability based on breach 
of that provision of the easement. 

Given under the hand of Her Excellency the Governor-
General of New Zealand, and issued under the Seal of 
New Zealand this 5th day of September 2005. 

[L.S.] 

PETE HODGSON, Minister for Land Information. 

God Save The Queen! 

(LINZ CPC/2002/8662) 
ln6176

Land Taken for Use in Connection With a Road—
State Highway No. 2, Petone to Dowse Drive 
Realignment, Wellington – Unit 8 UP 68792 

SILVIA CARTWRIGHT, Governor-General 

A Proclamation 

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, I, The Honourable 
Dame Silvia Cartwright, Governor-General of New Zealand, 
hereby declare all rights and interests under the Unit Titles 
Act 1972 (“the Act”) held by the registered proprietor 
of Unit 8, Computer Unit Title Register WN 39A/600 and 
supplementary record sheet WN 36D/871, Wellington 
Registry, relating to the land described in the First Schedule, 
including those rights and interests set out in the Second 
Schedule, to be taken for use in connection with a road, 
and a leasehold estate over the land described in the Third 
Schedule to be taken for the purpose set out in the 
Fourth Schedule.  

The terms and conditions of the leasehold estate are set out 
in the Fifth Schedule.  

The interests acquired hereunder shall vest in the Crown on 
the 14th day after the date of the publication of this 
Proclamation in the New Zealand Gazette.

Wellington Land Registry—Hutt City  
First Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1132 Part Lot 1, DP 40307; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 341776. 

39 Part Lot 1, DP 40307; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 341776. 

This land is located at 408 Hutt Road, Wellington.

Second Schedule 
Rights and Interests 

1. (a) The undivided share in the fee simple estate in that 
part of the land described in the First Schedule, 
being common property (relating to the Unit Title 
development defined on Unit Plan 68792).  

 (b) The undivided share in the fee simple estate in that 
part of the land described in the First Schedule, 
being Units 4 and 6, Accessory Units 14 to 19 
(inclusive), and 73 to 90 (inclusive) on Unit Plan 
68792 (“the Crown-owned Units”), which the 
registered proprietor is contingently entitled to by 
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virtue of sections 45 and 47 of the Act, and all 
other rights with respect to the Crown-owned 
Units, including the interest to vote in favour of 
resolutions to give effect to the actions in 
paragraphs 2 (a), (b), (c) and (d).

Actions 

2. (a) Demolition of the buildings located on Units 4 
and 6;  

 (b) transfer of the Crown-owned Units to common 
property in accordance with section 19 (2) of the 
Act;

 (c) taking the land described in the First Schedule by 
declaration or transfer instrument; and 

 (d) reservation of an appurtenant easement over 
Section 2 on SO 341776, granting a formal right 
of support and access rights in favour of the 
Principal Units on Unit Plan 68792 and all 
Accessory Units included in the same Computer 
Unit Title Registers as those Principal Units on the 
terms set out in the Sixth Schedule to this notice. 

Third Schedule 
Unit 8 held in Computer Unit Title Register WN39A/600 
and supplementary record sheet WN36D/871 and shown on 
Unit Plan 68792; including access to: 

 (a) the wall between Unit 8 and Unit 6;  

 (b) the wall between Unit 8 and Unit 4; and 

 (c) the wall between Accessory Unit 21 and Unit 6; 

 (together called “the exterior walls”).  

Fourth Schedule 
Purpose for Which Leasehold Estate Required 

The leasehold estate is required over the land referred to in 
this notice to enable the Crown to occupy it to: 

 (a) clad, repair and weatherproof the exterior walls 
following demolition of Units 4 and 6;  

 (b) reasonably reinstate services; and to 

 (c) secure an area of common property created. 

Fifth Schedule 
Conditions of Lease 

1. The Crown must give the registered proprietor three 
months’ notice in writing that it intends to enter the 
land subject to the lease to clad, repair and 
weatherproof the exterior walls. 

2. The lease shall have a term of three months 
commencing on the date immediately following the 
expiry of the Crown’s notice, and terminating on 
the date three months thereafter. 

3. Notwithstanding the term created, the Crown may 
terminate the lease at any time by giving the registered 
proprietor one month’s notice in writing. 

4. The Crown shall have the right to clad, repair and 
weatherproof the exterior walls on the land subject to 
the lease, including the right to enter and re-enter the 
land at all times, with or without such equipment as is 
reasonably necessary to complete construction. 

5. In completing the work pursuant to paragraph 4 above, 
the Crown shall provide temporary weatherproofing to 
exposed areas of the existing interior walls or where 
existing walls (being a common boundary with Unit 
4 or 6) are demolished. 

6. The Crown shall reinstate utilities affected by the 
works including without limitation: 

 (a) relocating the electrical sub board presently 
located at the front of Unit 6 to the new area of 
common property to be created in the position 
approximately as shown on drawing 3251055-
E002 Rev A (a copy of which has previously been 

made available to the registered proprietor) 
together with associated cabling works; and 

 (b) enclosing the main switchboard to be retained 
within the rear of Unit 6 with a new weatherproof 
roof and wall. 

7. In completing the work pursuant to paragraph 6 (a) 
above, the Crown may take access through Unit 
8 where this is reasonably required to reconnect the 
relocated sub board to the existing sub board to be 
retained in Unit 8. Prior to taking any such access, the 
Crown shall provide the registered proprietor with not 
less than seven days’ notice in writing and shall take 
all reasonable steps to minimise any disruption to the 
enjoyment of Unit 8 including: 

 (a) taking such access to the extent possible outside of 
normal business hours; 

 (b) ensuring the security of Unit 8 is adequately 
maintained; and 

 (c) delaying any such entry to accommodate any 
reasonable request of the registered proprietor. 

 Access shall not be otherwise taken through Unit 8. 

8. The Crown, in completing the works, shall ensure that 
access through Accessory Unit 21 for the benefit of 
Units 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13 is maintained at all 
times. 

9. The Crown shall install a security door to provide 
access to the new area of common property to be 
created in the position approximately as shown on 
drawing 3251055-S003 Rev A, a copy of which has 
previously been made available to the registered 
proprietor. 

10. The Crown shall generally complete the works 
as shown on drawings 3251055-S001 Rev A to 
3251055-S013 Rev A (inclusive), 3251055-E001 Rev 
A, 3251055-E002 Rev A and 3251055-M001 Rev A, 
copies of which have previously been made available 
to the registered proprietor. 

11. The Crown shall repair any damage caused to any 
part of the surface of the registered proprietor’s 
land resulting from the Crown’s occupation of the land 
subject to the lease. 

12. Throughout the term of the lease, the Crown shall be 
entitled to use the common property for the purposes 
of accessing the area of land subject to the lease. 

Sixth Schedule 
Terms of Easement 
1. Interpretation 

“dominant land” means the land held in Computer Unit 
Title Registers 39A/593, 39A/594, 39A/595, 39A/597, 
39A/599, 39A/600, 39A/601, 39A/602, 39A/603, 
39A/604, 39A/605, 39A/606, 39A/607 and 39A/608. 

“easement” means the easement of the right of support 
and right of way described in this Schedule. 

“grantor” means the Crown. 

“grantee” means the registered proprietor(s) of the 
dominant land. 

“MSE” means a mechanically stabilised embankment to 
be constructed as part of the proposed Hutt 
Road Interchange on the land adjoining Section 2 on 
SO 341776. 

“servient land” means Section 2 on SO 341776. 

“structures” means that part of the external wall, 
concrete column bases and foundation beams 
and footings, and all associated fittings, fixtures and 
attachments constructed on, under, through and over 
the servient land. 
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2. Grant of Easement 

2.1 The grantor GRANTS to the grantee as an easement 
imposed upon the servient land and appurtenant to the 
dominant land, pursuant to section 48 of the Public 
Works Act 1981, the right to: 

 (a) use the structures as a support for the building on 
the dominant land; 

 (b) subject to clause 2.2, from time to time and at all 
reasonable times enter upon the servient land with 
or without engineers, contractors and workers for 
the purpose of inspecting the structures and the 
wall of the building they support and, subject to 
5.2, to do all things that may appear reasonably 
necessary for their maintenance, support and 
repair.

2.2 The grantor may temporarily exclude entry by the 
grantee, pursuant to clause 2.1 (b), if it believes on 
reasonable grounds that it is necessary to do so to 
ensure safety. 

2.3 The easement shall be forever appurtenant to the 
dominant land, subject however to termination as set 
out in clause 2.4 below. For the avoidance of doubt, 
the term shall not be capable of revocation on the 
giving of three months’ notice as provided for in 
section 48 of the Public Works Act 1981. 

2.4 (a) The easement shall only exist for so long as the 
present building remains on the dominant land. 
Should the present building be demolished, the 
grantee shall, at the grantee’s cost as part of such 
works, remove all parts of the structures from the 
servient land. On demolition of the building, 
the easement shall extinguish absolutely and the 
parties shall be released from any further liability 
arising pursuant to the easement with effect from 
such date but without prejudice to either party’s 
rights arising before that date. 

 (b) If at any time an application made for the 
cancellation of the Unit Title shown on DP 68792 
is lodged with the District Land Registrar under 
the provisions of the Unit Titles Act 1972, the 
easement shall determine when all other 
conditions for cancellation are complied with to 
the satisfaction of the District Land Registrar.  

 (c) In the event that the easement is extinguished, the 
District Land Registrar may make an entry in 
the Register accordingly in respect of the title 
to the dominant land. 

 (d) In the event that the easement determines, 
pursuant to clause 2 (b), prior to demolition of the 
building, the grantor shall, at the request of 
the grantee, grant a new easement on like terms as 
recorded in this easement (amended as may be 
required in the circumstances) subject to the 
grantor having first complied with any statutory or 
regulatory requirements.  

3. Covenants 

3.1 The grantor and the grantee covenant as follows: 

 (a) The grantee shall not do or permit to be done 
anything by which the MSE (or any other 
replacement or additional roading structure of 
the grantor) shall be in any way damaged or 
rendered unstable or unsafe. 

 (b) The grantee will regularly inspect the structures 
and the wall of the building they support adjacent 
to the servient land to ensure that the same 
continue to comply with all relevant statutes, 
regulations or consents, and that no damage to the 
structures and the wall of the building they support 
has occurred. 

 (c) If the structures and/or the wall of the building 
do not comply with all relevant statutes, 
regulations or consents, the grantee will put the 
same into the condition required to make them 
comply with the relevant statutes, regulations or 
consents immediately upon the non-compliance 
being made known to the grantee. 

 (d) If the grantee defaults in any of its obligations 
to maintain or repair under clause 3.1 (c), the 
grantor may arrange for such repair or 
maintenance at the cost of the grantee and the 
grantee shall immediately reimburse the grantor 
for such expense, but without prejudice to 
the grantor’s other rights and remedies under the 
easement. 

 (e) The grantor shall, at all times during this easement, 
ensure that an adequate security fence and gate is 
installed along the Hutt Road boundary between 
the building and the MSE and keep the same 
in good repair. The grantor shall make available 
to the grantee keys to the security gate to allow 
the grantee reasonable access pursuant to clause 
2.1 (b).

 (f) Nothing in this easement shall prevent the grantor 
from making excavations of the servient land or 
the adjoining road for the purpose of laying 
foundations for any roading structure or other 
building, and the grantor may in future do all such 
things on the servient land or the adjoining road as 
the grantor shall see fit at its sole discretion 
(which actions might but for this proviso be a 
derogation from the grantor’s own grant) provided 
that in so doing the grantor shall provide sufficient 
artificial means of support to the building on 
the dominant land both during the progress of and 
after the completion of any such work on the 
servient land or the adjoining road. 

4. Agreement to Subsist 

4.1 No power is implied in respect of the easement or any 
right or obligation under it for the grantor to determine 
the easement or any right or obligation set out in this 
easement, it being the intention that the easement and 
all rights and obligations shall subsist for the term 
(subject to early termination under clause 2.4) unless 
surrendered by the grantee or modified or terminated 
by the mutual written agreement of the grantor and the 
grantee.

5. Statutory Rights Implied 

5.1 The rights and powers implied by the Fourth Schedule 
to the Land Transfer Regulations 2002 shall be deemed 
incorporated and form part of the easement, but where 
any conflict arises the terms of the easement shall 
prevail.

5.2 Nothing in the easement shall override any statutory 
and regulatory provisions relating to the servient land. 
The grantee shall, in taking entry under the easement 
and in completing any works on the servient land, 
comply with any such statutory requirements, 
including without limitation obtaining the consent 
of the grantor prior to completing any works that affect 
the surface of the servient land or that may produce 
subsidence affecting the servient land. 

6. Disputes 

6.1 The parties acknowledge their desire that all questions 
or differences whatsoever which arise between the 
parties concerning the easement or its subject matter or 
arising out of or in relation thereto and whether as to 
interpretation or otherwise be resolved amicably by 
bona fide discussion between them. 
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6.2 If any question or difference (the “Dispute”) is not 
resolved by written agreement between the parties 
within 20 business days of one party giving notice 
to the other of a proposal for resolution of the 
Dispute, the Dispute shall be referred to mediation in 
accordance with clause 6.3. 

6.3 Each party agrees not to commence any legal 
proceedings relating to the Dispute unless it has 
complied with the following: 

 (a) On notice (the “Notice”) by one party to the other 
party of the failure of formal discussions between 
the parties in respect of the Dispute, and its 
decision to apply for mediation, the parties shall 
endeavour in good faith to resolve the Dispute 
expeditiously using informal dispute resolution 
techniques such as mediation, expert evaluation or 
determination or similar techniques agreed by 
them. 

 (b) If the parties do not agree within 10 business days 
of receipt of the Notice (or such further period as 
agreed in writing by them) as to: 

 (i) the dispute resolution technique and 
procedures to be adopted; 

 (ii) the timetable for all steps in those 
procedures; and 

 (iii) the selection and compensation of the 
independent person required for such 
techniques, 

  the parties shall mediate the Dispute in accordance 
with the mediation rules of the New Zealand 
Chapter of Lawyers Engaged in Alternative 
Dispute Resolution (“LEADR”) and the executive 
chair of LEADR or the executive chair’s nominee 
will select the mediator and determine the 
mediator’s remuneration. 

 (c) Where the Dispute is not resolved by mediation in 
accordance with this clause 6.3, then either party 
may take such other action, as it considers 
appropriate, including commencing legal 
proceedings;

 (d) Pending resolution of the Dispute, the parties shall 
continue to perform their respective obligations 
pursuant to the provisions of the easement. 

7. Notices 

7.1 Without prejudice to any other procedures for the 
giving of notice at law, all notices and other 
communications required or permitted under the 
easement shall be in writing and shall be delivered 
personally or sent by prepaid post or by facsimile 
transmission to such address notified for this purpose. 

7.2 A notice or other communication delivered by hand 
shall be deemed to have been received at the time of 
delivery. However, if the delivery is not made on a 
business day or is made after 5.00 p.m. on a business 
day, then the notice or other communication will be 
deemed to have been received on the next business 
day. 

7.3 A notice or other communication delivered by prepaid 
post shall be deemed to have been received on the 
third business day after posting. 

7.4 A notice or other communication sent by facsimile 
shall be deemed to have been received on the date of 
transmission. However, if the date of transmission is 
not a business day or the transmission is sent after 
5.00 p.m. on a business day, then the notice or other 
communication will be deemed to have been received 
on the next business day after the date of transmission. 

8. Governing Law 

8.1 The easement is governed by, and shall be construed in 
accordance with, the laws of New Zealand. The parties 
to the easement agree to: 

 (a) submit to exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts of 
New Zealand; 

 (b) waive any immunity they may have to the  
New Zealand Courts jurisdiction; and 

 (c) consent to the enforcement, or execution, in any 
court of competent jurisdiction in any country, of 
any order or judgment which may be made by the 
Courts of New Zealand. 

9. Severability 

9.1 If any part of the easement is held by any Court or 
administrative body of competent jurisdiction to be 
illegal, void or unenforceable, such determination shall 
not impair the enforceability of the remaining parts of 
the easement. 

10. No Partnership 

10.1 Nothing in the easement shall evidence or be deemed 
to constitute a partnership between the parties. 

11. No Waiver

11.1 A waiver of any provision of the easement shall not be 
effective unless given in writing, and then it shall 
be effective only to the extent it is expressly stated 
to be given. 

11.2 A failure, delay or indulgence by any party in 
exercising any power or right shall not operate as a 
waiver of that power or right. A single exercise of any 
power or right shall not preclude further exercises of 
that power or right or excuse from any other power or 
right. 

12. Force Majeure 

12.1 Notwithstanding any other provision of the easement, 
if either party shall fail to comply with or observe 
any provision of the easement and such failure is 
caused by an event which is outside the reasonable 
control of that party, that failure shall not itself give 
rise to any cause of action or liability based on breach 
of that provision of the easement. 

Given under the hand of Her Excellency the Governor-
General of New Zealand, and issued under the Seal of 
New Zealand this 5th day of September 2005. 

[L.S.] 

PETE HODGSON, Minister for Land Information. 

God Save The Queen! 

(LINZ CPC/2002/8664) 

ln6177

Land Declared Service Lane and Severance Vested 
—Domett and Bank Streets, Waitara,
New Plymouth District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be service lane and 
vested in the New Plymouth District Council; 

 (b) Declares the land described in the Second Schedule 
to this notice to be taken, under section 119, and amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register TN55/29, 
subject to mortgage 483599.2 

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
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Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Service Lane

 Area 
 m2 Description 

20 Part Allotment 12, Block 89, Town of Waitara 
West; shown as Section 3 on SO 14861 (part 
Computer Freehold Register TN58/64). 

20 Part Allotment 13, DP 1097; shown as Section 4 
on SO 14861 (part Computer Freehold Register 
TN55/21). 

20 Part Allotment 14, DP 1097; shown as Section 5 
on SO 14861 (part Computer Freehold Register 
TN55/29). 

Second Schedule 
Severance

 Area 
 m2 Description 

64 Part Allotment 15, Deeds Plan 11 (all of the
land contained in Computer Freehold Register 
TN127/179). 

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1555, CPC/2005/10762) 
ln6130

Land Set Apart for Recreation Reserve—Memorial 
Park, Petone 
Pursuant to section 50 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald 
Alastair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby  
set apart for recreation reserve and is vested in the Hutt  
City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Hutt City 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha 

Description 

6.2548 Section 1 on SO 328257 (currently contained in 
Computer Freehold Register WN19A/1338). 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1041) 
ln6259

Land Acquired for Road and Use in Connection 
With a Road (Segregation Strip)—State Highway 
No. 73, Port Hills Road, Christchurch City 
Pursuant to sections 20 and 50 of the Public Works Act 
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares that, an agreement to that effect 
having been entered into: 

 (a)  The land described in the First Schedule to this 
notice is acquired for road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) 
of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited 
access road and State highway and shall vest in the Crown 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

 (b) The land described in the Second Schedule to this 
notice is acquired for use in connection with a road 
(segregation strip) and shall vest in the Crown on the date 
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City 
First Schedule 
Land Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

784 Part Lot 13, DP 15293; shown as Section 83 on 
SO 349249. 

190 Part Lot 16, DP 15293; shown as Section 84 on 
SO 349249. 

Second Schedule 
Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road 
(Segregation Strip) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

11 Part Lot 13, DP 15293; shown as Section 74 on 
SO 349249. 

9 Part Lot 16, DP 15293; shown as Section 75 on 
SO 349249. 

Dated at Wellington this 15th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2003/8967) 
ln6290

Land Acquired for Road and Use in Connection 
With a Road (Segregation Strip)—State Highway 
No. 73, Opawa Road, Christchurch City 
Pursuant to sections 20 and 50 of the Public Works Act 
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares that, an agreement to that effect 
having been entered into: 

 (a)  The land described in the First Schedule to this 
notice is acquired for road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) 
of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, shall form part of 
State Highway No. 73 and shall vest in the Crown on the 
date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

 (b) The land described in the Second Schedule to this 
notice is acquired for use in connection with a road 
(segregation strip) and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City 
First Schedule 
Land Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

59 Part Lot 1, DP 302185; shown as Section 29 on 
SO 349245. 

280 Part Lot 1, DP 42482; shown as Section 30 on 
SO 349245. 

202 Part Lot 1, DP 25293; shown as Section 32 on 
SO 349245. 

47 Part Lot 2, DP 25293; shown as Section 33 on 
SO 349245. 

55 Part Lot 2, DP 18748; shown as Section 35 on 
SO 349245. 

184 Part Lot 1, DP 18748; shown as Section 36 on 
SO 349245. 

190 Part Lot 1, DP 20219; shown as Section 37 on 
SO 349245. 

275 Part Lot 3, DP 82941; shown as Section 44 on 
SO 349247. 

256 Part Lot 8, DP 412; shown as Section 45 on 
SO 349247. 
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256 Part Lot 9, DP 412; shown as Section 46 on 
SO 349247. 

258 Part Lot 10, DP 412; shown as Section 47 on 
SO 349247. 

258 Part Lot 11, DP 412; shown as Section 48 on 
SO 349247. 

258 Part Lot 12, DP 412; shown as Section 49 on 
SO 349247. 

210 Part Lot 13, DP 412; shown as Section 50 on 
SO 349247. 

179 Part Lot 1, DP 25769; shown as Section 51 on 
SO 349247. 

96 Part Lot 1, DP 22932; shown as Section 61 on 
SO 349248. 

287 Part RS 91; shown as Section 62 on SO 349248. 

258 Part RS 91; shown as Section 63 on SO 349248. 

406 Part Lot 1, DP 6729; shown as Section 64 on 
SO 349248. 

571 Part Lot 2, DP 35997; shown as Section 65 on 
SO 349248. 

294 Part Lot 1, DP 19432; shown as Section 76 on 
SO 349249. 

64 Part Lot 15, DP 27317; shown as Section 77 on 
SO 349249. 

212 Part Lot 1, DP 13838; shown as Section 78 on 
SO 349249. 

214 Part Lot 2, DP 13838; shown as Section 79 on 
SO 349249. 

222 Part Lot 3, DP 13838; shown as Section 80 on 
SO 349249. 

228 Part Lot 4, DP 13838; shown as Section 81 on 
SO 349249. 

232 Part Lot 5, DP 13838; shown as Section 82 on 
SO 349249. 

Second Schedule 
Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road 
(Segregation Strip) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4 Part Lot 1, DP 302185; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 349245. 

7 Part Lot 1, DP 42482; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 349245. 

1 Part Lot 2, DP 18748; shown as Section 8 on 
SO 349245. 

3 Part Lot 1, DP 18748; shown as Section 9 on 
SO 349245. 

3 Part Lot 1, DP 20219; shown as Section 10 on 
SO 349245. 

5 Part Lot 3, DP 82941; shown as Section 20 on 
SO 349247. 

4 Part Lot 8, DP 412; shown as Section 21 on 
SO 349247. 

4 Part Lot 9, DP 412; shown as Section 22 on 
SO 349247. 

4 Part Lot 10, DP 412; shown as Section 23 on 
SO 349247. 

4 Part Lot 11, DP 412; shown as Section 24 on 
SO 349247. 

4 Part Lot 12, DP 412; shown as Section 25 on 
SO 349247. 

3 Part Lot 13, DP 412; shown as Section 26 on 
SO 349247. 

3 Part Lot 1, DP 25769; shown as Section 27 on 
SO 349247. 

3 Part Lot 1, DP 22932; shown as Section 55 on 
SO 349248. 

3 Part RS 91; shown as Section 56 on SO 349248. 

4 Part RS 91; shown as Section 57 on SO 349248. 

6 Part Lot 1, DP 6729; shown as Section 58 on 
SO 349248. 

9 Part Lot 2, DP 35997; shown as Section 59 on 
SO 349248. 

5 Part Lot 1, DP 19432; shown as Section 67 on 
SO 349249. 

1 Part Lot 15, DP 27317; shown as Section 68 on 
SO 349249. 

3 Part Lot 1, DP 13838; shown as Section 69 on 
SO 349249. 

3 Part Lot 2, DP 13838; shown as Section 70 on 
SO 349249. 

3 Part Lot 3, DP 13838; shown as Section 71 on 
SO 349249. 

3 Part Lot 4, DP 13838; shown as Section 72 on 
SO 349249. 

4 Part Lot 5, DP 13838; shown as Section 73 on 
SO 349249. 

Dated at Wellington this 15th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2003/8967) 
ln6291

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 1, 
Clinton Highway, Four Mile Creek, Clutha District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald 
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares the 
land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989, becomes road, limited access road and State highway 
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Clutha District Council 
Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

447 Part Lot 1, DP 21704; shown as Section 7 on 
SO 347283 (part Computer Freehold Register 
OT13B/1113). 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2002/8245)  
ln6167

Land Declared Limited Access Road and Land
Set Apart for Use in Connection with a Road 
(Segregation Strip)—State Highway No. 1, Kamo 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981 and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Trevor Knowles, 
Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a)  Pursuant to section 114 (1), declares the land 
described in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88 (2), of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989, becomes road, limited access road and State highway 
and vested in the Crown; 

 (b) Pursuant to section 52 (1), declares that the land in 
the Second Schedule to this notice is set apart for use 
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in connection with a road (segregation strip) and shall remain 
vested in the Crown 

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Limited Access Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4968 Part Lot 1, DP 37532; shown as Section 20 on 
SO 317851 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA90D/183). 

Second Schedule 
Land Set Apart for Use in Connection with a Road 
(Segregation Strip) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

12 Part Lot 1, DP 37532; shown as Section 22 on 
SO 317851 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA90D/183). 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2005/10733) 
ln6146

Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated— 
State Highway No. 12, Paparoa Road, Paparoa, 
Kaipara District 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works  
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for  
Land Information, Trevor Knowles, Land Information  
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or 
passing through the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
NA31D/475, subject to mortgage D642713A.4, on the date 
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Kaipara District 
Schedule
Road to be Stopped 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1695 Lot 1, DP 56988 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA31D/475), Lot 2, DP 56988 (Computer 
Freehold Register NA31D/476), part Allotment 
50, Parish of Paparoa (Computer Freehold 
Register NA80D/879), part Allotment 50, Parish 
of Paparoa (Computer Freehold Register 
NA577/123) and part Allotment 227, Parish 
of Paparoa (Computer Freehold Register 
NA80D/650); shown as Section 1 on SO 355799. 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2005/10490) 
ln6172

Land Declared Road—Kauaeranga Valley Road, 
Thames-Coromandel District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road 
vested in the Thames-Coromandel District Council. 

South Auckland Land District—Thames-Coromandel
District
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1320 Parts Mangakirikiri, No. 4 Block (part DP 17602); 
shown as Sections 1, 2 and 4 on SO 337428 (part 
Computer Freehold Register SA405/195). 

79 Part Section 13, Block V, Thames Survey District; 
shown as Section 3 on SO 337428 (part Computer 
Freehold Register SA1206/266). 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2005/10764) 
ln6180

Road Stopping—Dickey Flat Road,
Hauraki District 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works  
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for  
Land Information, Trevor Knowles, Land Information  
New Zealand, declares the portion of road described in  
the Schedule to this notice to be stopped and shall remain 
vested in the Hauraki District Council. 

South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha 

Description 

1.6370 Section 1 on SO 352384. 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2005/10756)  
ln6181

Land Declared Road—Ranginui Road, 
Ngongotaha, Rotorua District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road 
and shall vest in the Rotorua District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Rotorua District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

5 Part Lot 2, DP 19209; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 353537 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA21A/56). 

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1032) 
ln6286

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 50, 
Wakarara, Hastings District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be  
road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit  
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date  
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
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Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2023 Section 11, Block IV, Ruataniwha Survey 
District; shown on SO 1037 (no registration). 

Dated at Wellington this 15th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2004/9788) 
ln6190

Land Acquired for Road—Longlands Road, 
Hastings District 
Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,      
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is acquired for road and vested in the Hastings District 
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

365 Part Lot 3, DP 21370; marked “C” on SO 10859 
(part Computer Freehold Register HBM3/1234). 

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1037) 
ln6285

Land Set Apart for a Public Work—Harcourt 
Werry Drive, Hutt City 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that the land described in the Schedule to this notice is 
hereby vested in the Hutt City Council and is declared road 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Hutt City 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha 

Description 

0.2334 Section 1 on SO 341716 (part Computer Freehold 
Register WN11D/263). 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1041) 
ln6260

Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road 
—State Highway No. 1, Wellington Inner City 
Bypass, Wellington City 
Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is acquired for use in connection with a road and shall vest 
in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Wellington City 
Schedule
Land Declared as Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

227 Part Sections 97, 99 City of Wellington (balance 
Computer Freehold Register WN39/115). 

Dated at Wellington this 15th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2003/8925) 
ln6205

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 1, 
Parnassus Road, Hurunui District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Trevor Knowles, 
Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989, forms part of State Highway No. 1 and shall vest in 
the Crown; 

 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portions of road adjoining or passing through the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be 
stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register 17959  

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Hurunui District 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

79 Part Lot 3, DP 5373; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 316995 (part Computer Freehold Register 
17959).

55 Part Rural Section 41826; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 316995 (part Computer Freehold Register 
17959).

69 Part Lot 3, DP 5373; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 316995 (part Computer Freehold Register 
17959).

2196 Part Lot 3, DP 5373; shown as Section 5 on 
SO 316995 (part Computer Freehold Register 
17959).

8141 Part Lot 3, DP 5373; shown as Section 7 on 
SO 316995 (part Computer Freehold Register 
17959).

6006 Part Lot 3, DP 5373; shown as Section 10 on 
SO 316995 (part Computer Freehold Register 
17959).

8833 Part Lot 3, DP 5373; shown as Section 11 on 
SO 316995 (part Computer Freehold Register 
17959).

 ha  

1.3093 Part Lot 3, DP 5373; shown as Section 14 on 
SO 316995 (part Computer Freehold Register 
17959).

 m2

642 Part Lot 3, DP 5373; shown as Section 17 on 
SO 316995 (part Computer Freehold Register 
17959).

2074 Part Lot 3, DP 5373; shown as Section 50 on 
SO 316995 (part Computer Freehold Register 
17959).
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Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1104 Lot 3, DP 5373 (Computer Freehold Register 
17959); shown as Section 4 on SO 316995. 

8282 Lot 3, DP 5373 (Computer Freehold Register 
17959); shown as Section 6 on SO 316995. 

9493 Lot 3, DP 5373 (Computer Freehold Register 
17959); shown as Section 8 on SO 316995. 

4721 Lot 3, DP 5373 (Computer Freehold Register 
17959); shown as Section 9 on SO 316995. 

 ha  

10.5018 Lot 3, DP 5373 (Computer Freehold Register 
17959), part Section 9, Square 86, Amuri (Deeds 
Index N162) and part Section 26, Square 86, 
Amuri (Deeds Index N161); shown as Section 45 
on SO 316995. 

5.7085 Lot 3, DP 5373 (Computer Freehold Register 
17959), part Section 9, Square 86, Amuri
(Deeds Index N162); shown as Section 46 on 
SO 316995. 

 m2

1212 Lot 3, DP 5373 (Computer Freehold Register 
17959); shown as Section 49 on SO 316995. 

3635 Lot 3, DP 5373 (Computer Freehold Register 
17959) and part Section 9, Square 86, Amuri 
(Deeds Index N162); shown as Section 51 on 
SO 316995. 

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1999/4545) 
ln6152

Land Set Apart as a Site for a Public School—
Clandeboye, Near Temuka, Timaru District 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that the land described in the Schedule to this notice be set 
apart for the purpose of a site for a public school and remain 
vested in the Crown. 

Canterbury Land District—Timaru District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha 

Description 

1.3835 Part Reserve 4402, being part of the land 
comprised and described in Computer Freehold 
Register CB460/28, Canterbury Land Registration 
District, subject to A386961.1, Part 9 of the Ngai 
Tahu Claims Settlement Act 1998. 

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2005/10302) 
ln6109

Land Set Apart for Education (Early Childhood 
Education) Purposes—Clandeboye, Near Temuka, 
Timaru District 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that the land described in the Schedule to this notice be set 
apart for education (early childhood education) purposes and 
remain vested in the Crown. 

Canterbury Land District—Timaru District 
Schedule

Area
 ha 

Description 

0.6070 Lot 1, DP 5133, being part of the land comprised
and described in Computer Freehold Register 
CB 460/28, Canterbury Land Registration 
District, subject to A386961.1, Part 9 of the Ngai 
Tahu Claims Settlement Act 1998. 

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2005/10302) 
ln6108

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 1, 
Fairfield Bypass, Dunedin City 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be 
declared road and shall vest in the Dunedin City Council on 
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council 
Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

132 Part Lot 3, DP 6152; shown as Section 6 on 
SO 335606 (part transfer 267894). 

126 Part Lot 7, Block E, Deeds Plan 18; shown as 
Section 7 on SO 335606 (part Gazette Notice 
313884 – New Zealand Gazette, 20 April 1967, 
page 708).

93 Part Lot 3, DP 6152; shown as Section 8 on 
SO 335606 (part transfer 267894). 

775 Part Section 96 and part Closed Road, Block V, 
Lower Kaikorai Survey District; shown as Section 
15 on SO 335606 (Gazette Notice 317330 – 
New Zealand Gazette, 27 July 1967, page 1277). 

799 Part Section 96 and part Closed Road, Block V, 
Lower Kaikorai Survey District; shown as 
Section 16 on SO 335606 (Gazette Notice 
296829 – New Zealand Gazette, 10 February 
1966, page 161). 

1062 Part Section 96, Block V, Lower Kaikorai Survey 
District; shown as Section 18 on SO 335606 
(Gazette Notice 482266 – New Zealand Gazette,
21 July 1977, page 2013). 

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1999/5234) 
ln6120

Land Acquired for Road—State Highway No. 10, 
Kaeo River Bridge, Far North District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having 
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice is acquired for road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) 
of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, shall form part of 
State Highway No. 10 and shall vest in the Crown on the 
date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
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North Auckland Land District—Far North District
Schedule
Land Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

720 Part Lot 3, DP 173402; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 356606 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA106B/560). 

Dated at Christchurch this 13th day of September 2005. 

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2003/9217) 
ln6206

Land Set Apart for Education Purposes—Pihama 
Primary School and Residence, Pihama 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister of Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be set apart for education purposes and to remain vested in 
the Crown. 

Taranaki Land District—South Taranaki District
Schedule

 Area 
 ha 

Description 

1.2451 Part Section 52, Block I, Oeo Survey District 
(balance of the land contained in Computer 
Freehold Register TN133/292). 

Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of August 2005. 

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2004/9620)  
ln6132

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 2, Readers 
Cutting, Mt Bruce, Masterton District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:  

 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described in 
the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, pursuant 
to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, 
becomes road and State highway and shall vest in the Crown; 

 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 (1), 117 (3) and 120 (3), 
declares the portions of road adjoining or passing  
through the land described in the Second Schedule to 
this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land 
in Computer Freehold Register WN450/104, subject to 
mortgage B426433.6, Part IVA of the Conservation Act 
1987 and section 11 of the Crown Minerals Act 1991; 

 (c) Pursuant to section 119, declares the land described 
in the Third Schedule to this notice to be taken and shall be 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
WN450/104, subject to mortgage B426433.6, Part IVA of 
the Conservation Act 1987 and section 11 of the Crown 
Minerals Act 1991 

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Masterton District 
First Schedule 
Land to be Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

101 Part Lot 3, DP 1015; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 303409 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN450/104). 

1953 Part Section 50, Opaki Block; shown as Section 
3 on SO 303409 (part Computer Freehold 
Register WN447/19). 

1165 Part Lot 3, DP 1015; shown as Section 4 on 
SO 303409 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN450/104). 

5465 Part Lot 3, DP 1015; shown as Section 5 on 
SO 303409 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN34A/887). 

46 Part Lot 3A, DP 1015; shown as Section 7 on 
SO 303409 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN450/104). 

1720 Part Lot 3A, DP 1015; shown as Section 8 on 
SO 303409 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN34A/887). 

298 Part Section 92, Opaki District; shown as Section 
14 on SO 303409 (part Computer Freehold 
Register WN34A/887). 

9305 Part Lot 3, DP 1015; shown as Section 15 on 
SO 303409 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN34A/887). 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3853 Adjoining or passing through part Lot 3, 
DP 1015; shown as Section 9 on SO 303409. 

Third Schedule 
Severance to be Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

202 Part Section 50, Opaki Block (Computer 
Freehold Register WN447/19); shown as Section 
10 on SO 303409. 

1263 Part Lot 3, DP 1015 (Computer Freehold 
Register WN34A/887); shown as Section 13 on 
SO 303409. 

Dated at Christchurch this 12th day of September 2005. 

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/2689) 
ln6148

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 2, Readers 
Cutting, Mt Bruce, Masterton District 

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, pursuant 
to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, 
becomes road, State highway and limited access road and 
shall vest in the Crown; 

 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 (1), 117 (3) and 120 (3), 
declares the portion of road adjoining or passing through  
the land described in the Second Schedule to this notice  
to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in Computer 
Freehold Register WN49C/353, subject to mortgage 
5352389.6, Part IVA of the Conservation Act 1987 and 
section 11 of the Crown Minerals Act 1991; 

 (c)  Pursuant to section 119, declares the land described 
in the Third Schedule to this notice to be taken and shall be 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
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WN49C/353, subject to mortgage 5352389.6, Part IVA of  
the Conservation Act 1987 and section 11 of the Crown 
Minerals Act 1991 

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Masterton District 
First Schedule 
Land to be Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

486 Part Lot 2, DP 82893; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 303409 (being part Computer Freehold 
Register WN49C/353). 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1798 Adjoining or passing through part Lot 2, 
DP 82893 and part Section 50, Opaki District; 
shown as Section 16 on SO 303409. 

Third Schedule 
Severance to be Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

121 Part Section 50, Opaki District (Computer 
Freehold Register WN447/19); shown as Section 
11 on SO 303409. 

Dated at Christchurch this 12th day of September 2005. 

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/256) 
ln6192

Land Set Apart as a Site for a School—Milford, 
Near Temuka, Timaru District 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice be set apart for the purpose of a site for a school and 
remain vested in the Crown. 

Canterbury Land District—Timaru District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha 

Description 

0.4047 Part Rural Section 4187 (all of the land comprised 
and described in Computer Freehold Register 
CB368/53), Canterbury Land Registration District. 

Dated at Christchurch this 13th day of September 2005. 

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2005/10321) 
ln6161

Land to be Declared Road—State Highway No. 1N, 
Quarry Road, Far North District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be  
road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit  
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date  
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Far North District 

Schedule

Land to be Declared Road  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

657 Part Old Land Claim 159; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 356602 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA77D/493). 

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of September 2005. 

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2003/8745) 

ln6154

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 1, 
Fairfield Bypass, Dunedin City 

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be 
declared road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the 
Transit New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway 
No. 1 and shall remain vested in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council 

Schedule

Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1754 Part Section 61, situated in Block VII, Dunedin 
and East Taieri Survey District; shown as 
Section 1 on SO 354282 (part Gazette Notice 
653703 – New Zealand Gazette, 13 March 1986, 
page 1119).

1226 Part Section 119, situated in Block VII, Dunedin 
and East Taieri Survey District; shown as 
Section 2 on SO 354282 (part Computer 
Freehold Register OT11B/1241). 

2154 Part Section 120, situated in Block VII, Dunedin 
and East Taieri Survey District; shown as 
Section 3 on SO 354282 (part Computer 
Freehold Register OT16D/1193). 

6650 Part Section 53, situated in Block VII, Dunedin 
and East Taieri Survey District; shown as 
Section 4 on SO 354282 (part Computer 
Freehold Register OT16D/1193). 

9160 Part Sections 100 and 101, situated in Block V, 
Lower Kaikorai Survey District; shown as 
Section 5 on SO 354282 (part Computer 
Freehold Register OT16D/1194). 

998 Part Sections 99 and 100, situated in Block V, 
Lower Kaikorai Survey District; shown as 
Section 30 on SO 335606 (part Computer 
Freehold Register OT16D/1194). 

Dated at Auckland this 9th day of September 2005. 

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/847) 

ln6119



22 SEPTEMBER 2005 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 161 4049 

Reserves Act 1977 

Authorisation of the Exchange of Part of a Reserve 
for Other Land 

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator for the 
Tongariro Taupo Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation authorises the exchange of that part of the 
local purpose (plantation) reserve described in the First 
Schedule for the land described in the Second Schedule. 

Wellington Land District—Taupo District 

First Schedule 

233 square metres, situated in Block X, Puketi Survey 
District, being part Lot 118, DP 28585 and 701 square 
metres, situated in Block X, Puketi Survey District, being 
part Lot 128, DP 28585; shown as Lots 5 and 6 on 
DP 344694. 

Second Schedule 

1716 square metres, situated in Block X, Puketi Survey 
District, being part Lot 117, DP 28217; shown as Lot 2 on 
DP 344694. 

Dated at Turangi this 5th day of September 2005. 

P. M. GREEN. 

(File: DOC PAL-06-06-01) 

ln6104

Revocation of the Reservation Over a Reserve 
Specifying the Manner of Disposal and 
How to Utilise Proceeds of Sale 

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager of the Canterbury Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation revokes the reservation as a reserve over the 
land described in the Schedule and declares that the land 
may be disposed of by the Timaru District Council in such 
manner, at a price and on terms and conditions as the 
council determines, the proceeds from a sale to be paid into 
the council’s reserves account, such money to be used and 
applied in or towards the improvement of other reserves 
under the control of the council or in or towards the 
purchase of other land for reserves. 

Canterbury Land District—Timaru District

Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

850 Lots 9 and 19, DP 7869 (all Computer Freehold 
Register CB413/105).  

Dated at Christchurch this 12th day of September 2005. 

CHERYL COLLEY. 

(File: DOC DO PAR-12-08-17) 

ln6129

General Section 

Food Standards Australia New Zealand 

Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991 

Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code – Amendment No. 81 – 2005 

Preamble

The variations set forth in the Schedule below are variations to Standards in the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code
published by the National Health and Medical Research Council in the Commonwealth of Australia Gazette, No. P 27, on 
27 August 1987, which have been varied from time to time. 

These variations are published pursuant to section 23A of the Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991. 

Citation

These variations may be collectively known as the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code – Amendment No. 81 – 2005. 

Commencement

These variations commence on gazettal. 

SCHEDULE

[1] Standard 1.4.2 is varied by –

[1.1] omitting from Schedule 1 all entries for the following chemicals –

Fenchlorazole-ethyl 

[1.2] omitting from Schedule 1 the residue definition for the chemical appearing in Column 1 of the Table to this sub-item, 
substituting the residue definition appearing in Column 2 –
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COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2
ABAMECTIN SUM OF AVERMECTIN B1A, AVERMECTIN B1B AND

(Z)-8,9 AVERMECTIN B1A, AND (Z)-8,9 AVERMECTIN

B1B

DINITOLMIDE SUM OF DINITOLMIDE AND ITS METABOLITE 3-
AMINO-5-NITRO-O-TOLUAMIDE, EXPRESSED AS 

DINITOLMIDE EQUIVALENTS

FLUOMETURON SUM OF FLUOMETURON AND 3-
TRIFLUOROMETHYLANILINE, EXPRESSED AS 

FLUOMETURON

IMIDACLOPRID SUM OF IMIDACLOPRID AND METABOLITES

CONTAINING THE 6-CHLOROPYRIDINYLMETHYLENE

MOIETY, EXPRESSED AS IMIDACLOPRID

[1.3] inserting in Schedule 1 –

FENBUCONAZOLE

FENBUCONAZOLE

BANANA 0.5
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.01
EGGS *0.01
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) *0.01
MILKS *0.01
NECTARINE 0.5
POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF *0.01
POULTRY MEAT *0.01
STONE FRUITS [EXCEPT

NECTARINE]
T1

FLUMIOXAZIN

FLUMIOXAZIN

BROAD BEAN (DRY) *0.1
CEREAL GRAINS *0.05
CHICK-PEA (DRY) *0.1
COTTON SEED *0.1
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.01
EGGS *0.01
FIELD PEA (DRY) *0.1
LENTIL (DRY) *0.1
LUPIN (DRY) *0.1
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) *0.01
MILKS *0.01
POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF *0.01
POULTRY MEAT *0.01
RAPE SEED *0.1

[1.4] omitting from Schedule 1 the foods and associated MRLs for each of the following chemicals – 

NEOMYCIN
INHIBITORY SUBSTANCE, IDENTIFIED AS

NEOMYCIN

EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.5
MILK 0.5

SPINOSAD
SUM OF SPINOSYN A AND SPINOSYN D

CUCUMBER 0.2
SOYA BEAN  T0.05

[1.5] inserting in alphabetical order in Schedule 1, the foods and associated MRLs for each of the following chemicals – 

ABAMECTIN
SUM OF AVERMECTIN B1A, AVERMECTIN B1B

AND (Z)-8,9 AVERMECTIN B1A, AND (Z)-8,9
AVERMECTIN B1B

GROUND CHERRIES T0.01

AZOXYSTROBIN
AZOXYSTROBIN

BANANA T0.5

CHLOROTHALONIL
CHLOROTHALONIL

PEAS (PODS AND SUCCULENT,
IMMATURE SEEDS)

10

CHLORPYRIFOS
CHLORPYRIFOS

PEPPERS, SWEET T1

CYPROCONAZOLE
CYPROCONAZOLE, SUM OF ISOMERS

EGGS *0.01
POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF *0.01
POULTRY MEAT *0.01

DIFENOCONAZOLE
DIFENOCONAZOLE

MACADAMIA NUTS *0.01

DIMETHOMORPH
SUM OF E AND Z ISOMERS OF DIMETHOMORPH

SHALLOT T0.5

ETOXAZOLE
ETOXAZOLE

APPLE 0.2

FLUAZIFOP-BUTYL
FLUAZIFOP-BUTYL

SHALLOT 0.05
SPRING ONION 0.05

NEOMYCIN
INHIBITORY SUBSTANCE, IDENTIFIED AS

NEOMYCIN

KIDNEY OF CATTLE, GOATS, PIGS

AND SHEEP

T10

LIVER OF CATTLE, GOATS, PIGS

AND SHEEP

T0.5

MILKS T1.5
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SPINOSAD

SUM OF SPINOSYN A AND SPINOSYN D

FRUITING VEGETABLES,
CUCURBITS

T0.2

[1.6] omitting from Schedule 1, under the entries for the following chemicals, the maximum residue limit for the food, 
substituting – 

AZOXYSTROBIN

AZOXYSTROBIN

BARLEY *0.02

WHEAT *0.02

CYPROCONAZOLE

CYPROCONAZOLE, SUM OF ISOMERS

BARLEY *0.02

EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) 1

MEAT (MAMMALIAN) 0.03

WHEAT *0.02

DITHIOCARBAMATES

TOTAL DITHIOCARBAMATES, DETERMINED AS 

CARBON DISULPHIDE EVOLVED DURING ACID 

DIGESTION AND EXPRESSED AS MILLIGRAMS OF 

CARBON DISULPHIDE PER KILOGRAM OF FOOD

CHICK-PEA (DRY) 0.5

LENTIL (DRY) 0.5

ETOXAZOLE

ETOXAZOLE

COTTON SEED 0.2

EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.01

EGGS *0.01

MEAT (MAMMALIAN) (IN THE

FAT)
*0.02

MILKS *0.01

POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF *0.01

POULTRY MEAT (IN THE FAT) *0.02

IMIDACLOPRID

SUM OF IMIDACLOPRID AND METABOLITES

CONTAINING THE 6-
CHLOROPYRIDINYLMETHYLENE MOIETY,

EXPRESSED AS IMIDACLOPRID

CITRUS FRUITS T2

SUGAR CANE *0.05

METHIDATHION

METHIDATHION

PERSIMMON, JAPANESE 0.5

NEOMYCIN

INHIBITORY SUBSTANCE, IDENTIFIED AS

NEOMYCIN

FATS (MAMMALIAN) [EXCEPT

MILK FATS]
T0.5

MEAT (MAMMALIAN) T0.5

SPINOSAD

SUM OF SPINOSYN A AND SPINOSYN D

PULSES 0.01

TRIFLOXYSTROBIN

SUM OF TRIFLOXYSTROBIN AND ITS ACID 

METABOLITE ((E,E)-METHOXYIMINO-[2-[1-(3-
TRIFLUOROMETHYLPHENYL)-

ETHYLIDENEAMINOOXYMETHYL]PHENYL]
ACETIC ACID), EXPRESSED AS

TRIFLOXYSTROBIN EQUIVALENTS

BANANA 0.5

[2] Standard 1.6.2 is varied by omitting paragraph 2(1)(c), substituting – 

 (c) in accordance with clause 1 of Standard 4.2.4A.

[3] Standard 2.1.1 is varied by omitting from clause 1 the definition of wholegrain, substituting – 

 wholegrain means the intact grain or the dehulled, ground, milled, cracked or flaked grain where the constituents – 
endosperm, germ and bran – are present in such proportions that represent the typical ratio of those fractions 
occurring in the whole cereal, and includes wholemeal.

[4] Standard 2.5.4 is varied by – 

[4.1] omitting the Table of Provisions, substituting – 

Table of Provisions 

1 Interpretation

2 Composition of cheese

3 Deleted

4 Processing of milk and milk products in New Zealand

[4.2] omitting clause 3 and the associated Editorial note, substituting –

3 Deleted 

[5] The Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code is varied by inserting – 
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STANDARD 4.2.4A 

PRIMARY PRODUCTION AND PROCESSING STANDARD FOR 
SPECIFIC CHEESES 

(Australia only)

Purpose and commentary 

This Standard sets out primary production and processing requirements for Gruyere, Sbrinz, Emmental and Roquefort cheese. 

Table of Provisions  

1 Requirements for certain cheese and cheese products

Clauses

1 Requirements for certain cheese and cheese products

Cheese and cheese products specified in Column 1 of the Table to this clause may be manufactured from milk and milk 
products that have been produced and processed using a method that – 

 (a) ensures that the cheese produced achieves an equivalent level of safety protection as cheese prepared from milk or 
milk products that have been heat treated in accordance with paragraph 2(1)(a) of Standard 1.6.2; and

 (b) is set out in the legislation or documentation listed in Column 2 of the Table to this clause; and

 (c) complies with the conditions, if any, specified in Column 3 of the Table to this clause.

Table to clause 1 

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 

Cheese and cheese 
products

Legislation or documentation Conditions 

Gruyere, Sbrinz or 
Emmental cheese 

The Ordinance on Quality Assurance in the Dairy 
Industry of the Swiss Federal Council of 18 October 
1995

Roquefort The Ministerial Order of 30 December 1993 on 

requirements relating to the premises, equipment and 

operation of milk collection or standardization 

centres and of establishments involved in the 
treatment or processing of milk or milk-based 

products 

The Ministerial Order of 18 March 1994 on the 

hygiene of milk products and collection 

The Ministerial Order of 30 March 1994 on the 

microbiological criteria that drinking milk and milk-

based products must satisfy in order to be placed on 
the market 

The Ministerial Order of 28 June 1994 on the 

identification and sanitary approval of 

establishments placing on the market animal 
foodstuffs or foodstuffs of animal origin and on 

health marking 

The Ministerial Order of 2 March 1995 on the 

approval of milk collection, standardization or 

treatment centres and of establishments involved in 
the processing of milk and milk-based products 

(1) The following matters must 
be monitored and recorded 
during cheese production: 

(a) pH during the 
acidification process; 
and

(b) salt concentration; and 

(c) moisture content. 

(2) Unpasteurised milk for 
cheese production must be 
tested and demonstrated to 
have no detected levels of 
Listeria monocytogenes in 
25 ml of milk per tanker. 

(3) The cheese must be stored 
at an appropriate 
temperature for a period of 
no less than 90 days from 
the date of manufacture. 

Editorial note:

Legislation or documentation will only be listed in the Table to clause 1 if it incorporates or provides for 
methods which provide a level of safety protection equivalent to that provided by a process that includes 
treatment of the milk or milk product in accordance with paragraph 3(2)(a) of Standard 4.2.4, and has 
adequate hazard identification and process controls. 

AQIS quarantine requirements for the importation of dairy products from approved countries define the date 
of manufacture for cheese as the date the curd is set.  
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Cheese and cheese products must also be manufactured using measures to ensure compliance with 
requirements in Standard 1.6.1 – Microbiological Limits for Food, Chapter 3 - Food Safety Standards to the 
extent that these requirements are not specifically covered in clause 3 of this Standard, and any applicable 
State and Territory requirements in relation to cheese production, including any specific requirements in 
relation to the safety of raw milk and raw milk cheese production. 

In relation to condition (1)(a) for Roquefort, the monitoring of pH should ensure that rapid acidification 
occurs, that is, the pH should fall to below pH 5.0 within the first 6 to 8 hours following addition of the starter 
culture. 

Clause 4 of Standard 1.2.4 requires ingredients to be declared using the common name of the ingredient, or a 
name that describes the true nature of the ingredient, or if applicable a generic name. This requirement means 
that in relation to cheese made from unpasteurised milk, the ingredient declaration should include a statement 
that the milk is unpasteurised, and in the case of cheese made other than from cow’s milk, should also include 
the common name of the species from which the milk is sourced. 

gs6262 

New Zealand Seafood Industry Council Limited 

Commodity Levies (Fish) Order 2002 

Amendment to Rates of Levy Under Commodity Levies (Fish) Order 2002 

Pursuant to the Commodity Levies (Fish) Order 2002 (“the Order”) and the Constitution of the New Zealand Seafood Industry 
Council Limited (SeaFIC), SeaFIC hereby gives notice that: 

 (a)  the Total Levy Rates listed in column 8 of Schedule 1 below are the rates of levy levied on Albacore, required to be 
notified in terms of clauses 9 and 11 of the Order, for the Levy Year 1 October 2005 to 30 September 2006 (inclusive); 
and

 (b) the Core Services Levy Rates, the Stock Specific Levy Rates and the Total Levy Rates in columns 3, 5 and 8 of 
Schedule 1, are the rates required to be notified in terms of clause 5.1 of the Fifth Schedule to SeaFIC’s Constitution 
for the Levy Year 1 October 2005 to 30 September 2006 (inclusive). 

These rates replace those published in the New Zealand Gazette, 1 September 2005, No. 152, page 3762.  

Schedule 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

 Declared
Port

Price
$

 Core 
Services

Levy
$/tonne 

Core 
Services

Levy Rate
%

Stock
Specific 

Levy
$/tonne 

Stock
Specific 

Levy Rate
%

 Total
Levy

$/tonne 

 Total
Levy

$/kg

Total
Levy
Rate

%

Non Quota Species     

Albacore 2,471.03 12.973 0.525% 0.000 0.000% 12.973 0.012973 0.525%

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of September 2005. 

NEW ZEALAND SEAFOOD INDUSTRY COUNCIL.  

Explanatory Note 

This notice specifies five matters required to be notified by either the Commodity Levies (Fish) Order 2002 or the Constitution
of SeaFIC. 

They are: 

1. the rates of levy to be levied on fish under the Order; 

2. the dates on and from which the rates take effect; 

3. the Core Services Levy Rates; 

4. the Stock Specific Levy Rates; and 

5. the Total Levy Rates (which are the same as the rates of levy for the purposes of the Order). 

The rates are all notified for the 1 October 2005 to 30 September 2006 levy year. 

The notice also records for the information of levy payers and others:

 the Declared Port Prices as declared by SeaFIC (column 1); 

 the Core Services Levy Rates expressed on a $ per tonne basis (column 2); 

 the Stock Specific Levy Rates expressed on a $ per tonne basis (column 4); and  

 the Total Levy Rates expressed on $ per tonne and $ per kilo bases (columns 6 and 7). 
gs6266 
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Optometrists and Dispensing 
Opticians Board 

Medicines Act 1981 
Medicines (Designated Prescriber: Optometrists) 
Regulations 2005 

Medicines (Designated Prescriber: Optometrists)
Notice 2005 

Pursuant to the Medicines Act 1981 and the Medicines 
(Designated Prescriber: Optometrists) Regulations 2005, the 
Optometrists and Dispensing Opticians Board (“the board”), 
gives the following notice. 

N o t i c e 
1. Title and commencement—This notice is the Medicines 
(Designated Prescriber: Optometrists) Notice 2005 and comes 
into force on 1 October 2005. 

2. The purpose—The Schedule to this notice sets out the 
requirements that the board has determined must be met by 
optometrists who wish to prescribe prescription medicines. 
These requirements are imposed under Regulations 6, 7 and 
8 of the Medicines (Designated Prescriber: Optometrists) 
Regulations 2005. 

Schedule
A. Requirements for commencing for the first time to 
prescribe (Regulation 6)

(1) The board’s requirements for qualifications that 
optometrist prescribers must undertake before 

commencing prescribing for the first time are 
the qualifications required for registration within the 
Optometrist with Therapeutic Pharmaceutical Agent 
(TPA) endorsement scope of practice as published in 
the New Zealand Gazette, 10 February 2005, No. 34, 
page 878. 

(2) The board’s requirements for qualifications that 
educator optometrist prescribers must undertake before 
commencing prescribing for the first time are 
the qualifications required for registration within the 
Educator in Optometry (Therapeutic Pharmaceutical 
Agent (TPA)) endorsement scope of practice as 
published in the New Zealand Gazette, 10 February 2005, 
No. 34, page 878. 

B. Ongoing training to be undertaken (Regulation 7)

Optometrists authorised to prescribe within the scope of 
practice of optometry therapeutic pharmaceutical agent 
endorsement must each registration year obtain, and 
provide to the board evidence of, 25 Continuing 
Professional Development (CPD) credits, 10 of which must 
be categorised as appropriate for TPA endorsed optometrists 
as determined by the board’s CPD accreditation committee. 

C. Competence assessment (Regulation 8)

Optometrists authorised to prescribe within the scope of 
practice of educator optometry therapeutic pharmaceutical 
agent endorsement, must each registration year submit 
a portfolio of prepared and presented material for 
consideration by the board’s CPD accreditation committee. 

DENISE NELSON, Registrar. 
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The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated 
Annual Report and Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 

Trust Particulars 

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the 
provisions of the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. The purpose of the community trust is to provide charitable, cultural, 
philanthropic and recreational benefits to the community. 

Trustees: Mr P. F. McIlraith B.A. (chairperson), Mrs C. E. Brand B.COM., C.A. (retired), Ms R. A. Carruthers LL.B.,
Mr P. C. Dalziel LL.B., Mr S. J. Dorman LL.B., Mrs H. A. Sim, Mr G. J. Geering Q.S.O., Mrs K. I. Mattingley DIP.GRAD.
(Otago), M.N.Z.A.S.W., Mrs M. B. Ross B.A., DIP.TCH., Mrs H. Weeks. 

Bankers: Westpac Bank, 243 Stafford Street, Timaru. 

Auditors: Martin Wakefield, Chartered Accountants, 26 Canon Street, Timaru. 

Executive Manager: Mr J. B. Wilson, P.O. Box 983, Community House, Timaru. 

Chairperson’s Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 
It is with pleasure that I report to our community on the financial accounts and the operations of the Community Trust of Mid 
& South Canterbury Incorporated for the year ended 31 March 2005. 

Financial Considerations 

I am pleased to report that, while not the exceptional performance of last year, a solid return on investments to the year ending
31 March 2005 of 8.4% was achieved. 

The trust sets itself a long-term objective return of 7% p.a. and this year’s result slightly outperformed that figure. 

This result was accomplished by: 

Net income from investments of $1,050,667 before recognition of the net expenses in running Community House; and 

Net increase in managed funds of $1,464,646. 



22 SEPTEMBER 2005 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 161 4055 

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated uses a multi manager system to manage their asset classes and 
contract MCA NZ Limited of Auckland as consultant. 

Donations 

Donations were made of some $566,426 to a wide number of organisations. Of special note was the donation to the Timaru 
Mental Health Support Trust that was able to extend its residential care facilities. The trust also made a substantial grant to
Search and Rescue for the benefit of the entire Mid and South Canterbury region. It was evident to us that this region has a 
large hinterland of alpine playground in a unique geographical setting, where many local and visiting recreationalists hike and
camp. Inevitably there are situations of mishap and this small group of volunteers come to the rescue. Our donation was 
specifically directed at providing greater safety to those who conduct the rescue in what can be life-endangering situations. 

Mission

“To work with community groups to achieve a region of healthy, vibrant, and caring communities” 

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated is only a very small part of the fabric that makes up the civil 
society of our region. This trust could not achieve any part of its mission without the dedication and enthusiasm of the people
of this community. Your trust has looked hard at the needs, as outlined in the social research paper (Mid & South Canterbury: 
A Profile, to guide our donation principles and priorities. 

The trust works within the confines of its trust deed to enhance the health and vibrancy of the community by making grants in 
the following categories: 

Education 

Community health and welfare 

Recreational and sport 

Cultural and heritage 

Youth activities 

The environment

In addition, the trustees believe that the greatest impact in attaining this mission is achieved by enhancing the occurrence of
civil association. This means, in plain language, the more people who volunteer to be involved in community-based activities, 
clubs and groups, the more healthy and vibrant that community becomes. The trust believes that its purpose is not an end in 
itself, but that it can create synergies with other organisations to build what is known in the sector as social capital. 

In order to achieve this purpose, the trust has adopted a general “funding services” policy in which it attempts to help all 
not-for-profit applicant groups by making a grant within the donation policy criteria. For those who do not qualify or need 
extra funding above the capacity of this trust, our staff redirects them to other possible sources of fundraising. This service has 
led to a collaborative role, whereby the trust co-ordinates several funding bodies to achieve a project result. 

In addition, the trust works with other grant makers to try to co-ordinate the grant-making environment. I would like to make 
special note of the work and assistance that Jennifer Williamson, of the Department of Internal Affairs, has given to this 
collaborative approach. Jennifer organises an annual funder’s forum within Mid and South Canterbury, which complements 
our involvement with Philanthropy New Zealand and results in a better informed and skilled grant-making sector in our region. 

Trustees

In June 2004, the Minister of Finance, Dr Michael Cullen, supported our recommendation and appointed Peter Dalziel as a 
new trustee. This appointment resulted from a vacancy created by the departure of Trevor MacIntyre in 2003. We are delighted 
to have Peter Dalziel on board and he has proven to be a very worthy representative for the Temuka area. Peter attended the 
combined community trust conference, along with our executive manager and myself, in Auckland earlier this year. 

All trustees have worked hard to carry out their duties, which are quite arduous in the modern world. Knowledge of financial 
investment, as well as in-depth awareness of the needs of the community, is essential in enabling a fair and equitious 
distribution of large sums of money back into the community voluntary sector. I wish to pay special thanks to Carole Brand, 
my deputy chairperson, whose skill and time commitment has been a real asset to this organisation. As an entity, we have 
limited control of our succession plan. However, it is gratifying that we have such an excellent mix of skills and a good 
geographical representation of trustees. From a personal perspective, this board is a pleasure to chair. 

Staff 

John Wilson has proven a lively and enthusiastic executive manager for this trust. John has lifted the public profile of the trust 
and presents a welcoming and user-friendly interface between the board and the public. John is developing new and innovative 
ideas to be more effective and accessible to community needs. 

Under John’s guidance, Strategic Planning, Trustee Performance Reviews, and Statement of Investment Policy and Objectives 
(SIPO) reviews are regular features of our business calendar. Given all this scrutiny, the executive manager’s review is also a
regular event. 

Sally Marsh very ably assisted John in the administration workload as administration officer. Sally has been with the trust for 
seven years and is a valued member of the team. Her loyalty and skills in carrying out this role are acknowledged. 

External Relations 

Through this trust’s involvement in the combined community trust group, we have achieved some significant successes. 
During the past year, the combined group was a participant in a regulation review of the Department of Internal Affairs’ 
charges imposed on the community trusts. This process involved an independent consultant completing this process under the 
instruction of the Minister of Finance. 

Our trust played a significant part in producing evidence of positive social externalities within the whole community. The 
resulting policy change relieves all 12 community trusts of their existing cost burden to the Department of Internal Affairs. 
This, in effect, leaves more money to be distributed back to the community and is recognition from government of the 
substantial contribution of social capital made by the combined community trusts annually. To the year ended 31 March 2004, 
the total distributed funds throughout the communities of New Zealand by the combined community trusts were in excess of 
$75,000,000. It is anticipated that the figure for the year ended 31 March 2005, once known, will prove to be much higher. 
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Also, successful lobbying has seen the requirement of Statistics New Zealand to gather data on all not-for-profit organisations
as a complement to New Zealand’s official statistics. This will eventually lead to a global comparative analysis of the financial
input of the voluntary sector in New Zealand against the voluntary sector in other countries. It is recognition of the value and
impact that the voluntary sector has in this country, and will provide a valuable measure as to how well we compare on an 
international basis in the way we interact with, and show compassion for, our fellow human beings, rather than just the 
measure of profit in government’s current statistical analysis. 

Appointment of Auditor 

The trust has again appointed Martin Wakefield, Chartered Accountants of Timaru, to act as auditors to the trust. 

PETER F. MCILRAITH, Chairperson. 

Date: 31 March 2005. 

Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 
 2005 2004

 $ $

Income: 

Interest: Managed funds 1,234,186 978,393

Interest: Other 340 825

Dividends: Managed funds 166,784 187,246

Total income 1,401,310 1,166,464

Less expenses— 

Direct investment expenditure:  

Management fees 70,626 63,350

Consultancy fees 30,317 14,882

Total direct investment expenditure 100,943 78,232

1,300,367 1,088,232

Less operating expenditure: 

Advertising 11,546 8,941

Auditors’ fees 5,650 4,950

Interest – –

Legal fees 1,304 738

Postage, tolls and fax 527 354

Printing and stationery 6,033 2,318

Salary and wages 87,276 96,301

Telephone and tolls 4,292 –

Professional fees: 

– Accountancy and advisory 17,511 13,056

– Socio-economic study – 4,243

– Taxation 9,512 17,349

– Bequest programme 668 448

– Angoa project 513 516

Sundry administration expenses 6,377 9,313

Conference expenses 4,744 7,356

Department of Internal Affairs’ costs 4,021 4,919

Trustees:

– Meeting expenses 57,514 45,297

– Travel 5,636 3,595

– Honoraria 20,908 21,029

Trustees’ insurance 3,725 4,569

Trustees’ training 1,943 –

Staff recruitment – 10,159

Total operating expenditure 249,700 255,451

Net income before movement in managed funds and community house rental account 1,050,667 832,781

Movement in Managed Funds 
Offshore debt/foreign exchange 555,265 46,358

Offshore equity 365,470 2,770,406

New Zealand debt (148,558) 93,865

New Zealand equity 692,469 767,655

Net increase/(decrease) in managed funds 1,464,646 3,678,284
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 
 2005 2004

 $ $

Statement of financial performance:  

Net income from investments 1,050,667 832,781

Net income/(deficit) from community house account (50,900) –

Net increase/(decrease) in managed funds 1,464,646 3,678,284

Net income/(deficit) transferred to capital account 2,464,413 4,511,065

Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 
 2005 2004

 $ $

Opening equity: 35,329,637 31,136,967

Net surplus/(deficit) for year 2,464,413 4,511,065

Plus distribution from Community House Trust 43,343 –

Less prior period taxation (4,319) –

Plus donations lapsed 5,000 23,897

Less donations approved (566,426) (342,292)

Closing equity 37,271,648 35,329,637

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2005
Note  2005 2004

 $ $

Trust capital:    

Capital fund 2  32,087,148 32,087,148

Inflation reserve 3  5,184,500 3,242,489

General reserves 4  – –

 37,271,648 35,329,637

Represented by—    

Current assets:    

Provision for tax   579 4,319

WestpacTrust:    

– Subsidiary company account   777 1,143

– Current account   22,320 41,400

Sundry debtors   7,680 15,425

G.S.T. refund due   5,303 –

   36,659 62,287

Less current liabilities:    

Sundry creditors   58,934 51,639

Donations approved not yet paid 5  232,000 105,400

Total current liabilities   290,934 157,039

Working capital   (254,275) (94,752)

Add non current assets—    

Fixed assets    

Leasehold improvements   30,078 –

Plant and equipment   24,516 –

Total fixed assets   54,594 –

Managed funds investments:    

– New Zealand debt 2  19,381,381 18,426,714

– New Zealand equity 2  4,379,979 3,701,056

– Offshore debt   6,216,983 6,001,900

– Offshore equity   7,492,986 7,294,719

Total managed funds  37,471,329 35,424,389

Net assets  37,271,648 35,329,637

Signed on behalf of the board of trustees: 

FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE: 31 March 2005. 

Chairperson: C. E. BRAND. 

Dated: 23 August 2005. 
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 
 2005 2004

 $ $

Cash flows from operating activities—  

Cash was provided from: 

Interest on deposits 340 825

Operating income 19,891 –

Distribution from Community House Trust 43,343 –

Taxation refund – 4,763

63,574 5,588

Cash was applied to: 

Suppliers of goods and services (349,913) (281,180)

Donations paid (434,826) (674,899)

(784,739) (956,079)

Net cash flows from operating activities (721,165) (950,491)

Cash flows from investing activities—  

Cash was provided from: 

Withdrawal of managed funds 764,758 915,492

764,758 915,492

Cash was applied to: 

Fixed assets (63,039) –

Net cash flows from investing activities 701,719 915,492

Increase/(decrease) in cash held (19,446) (34,999)

Add opening cash 1 April 2004 42,543 77,542

Cash as at 31 March 2005 23,097 42,543

Comprised of— 

WestpacTrust: 

Subsidiary company account 777 1,143

Current account 22,320 41,400

23,097 42,543

Reconciliation of Net Surplus and Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
2005 2004

$ $

Net surplus transferred to equity  2,464,413 4,511,065

Plus donations returned 5,000 23,897

Less donations approved (566,426) (342,292)

1,902,987 4,192,670

Plus/(less) non cash items: 

Managed funds gains/losses (1,330,344) (4,804,824)

Depreciation 8,445 –

Transfer from Aorangi Park Trust – 40,000

(1,321,899) (4,764,824)

581,088 (572,154)

Movements in working capital:  

Increase/(decrease) in donations approved not yet paid 126,600 (356,504)

Increase/(decrease) in creditors 7,295 (44,973)

(Increase)/decrease in G.S.T. (5,303) –

(Increase)/decrease in tax refund due 3,740 6,913

(Increase)/decrease in sundry debtors 7,745 16,227

Movements in working capital 140,077 (378,337)

Net cashflow from operating activities 721,165 (950,491)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 
1. Statement of Accounting Policies 
Reporting Entity 
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated is a charitable trust incorporated under the Trustee Banks 
Restructuring Act 1988. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and 
generally accepted accounting policies. 

General Accounting Policies 
The general accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are: 
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The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost, except for the revaluation of investments. Reliance is placed on the 
fact that the trust is a going concern. 

The matching of revenues earned and expenses incurred using accrual accounting. 

Particular Accounting Policies 
The following are the particular accounting policies which have a material effect on the measurement of results and financial 
position: 

(a) Dividend Income

Dividend income is included in the consolidated statement of financial performance when it is received. 

(b) Donations

Donations, special projects and community loans are accounted for when they are approved for payment. 

(c) Investments

Investments held as managed funds are shown at market value. Net income including unrealised gains or losses from 
holding such investments are recorded in the consolidated statement of financial performance.  

(d) Trust Capital

Trust capital is made up of: 

 (i)  Capital fund – which records initial capital fund (being the realised value of trust bank shares). 

 (ii) Inflation reserve – it is intended to increase the inflation reserve each year by applying the consumer price index 
to the sum of the initial capital fund and opening inflation reserve. This amount to be allocated from trust profit 
on an annual basis.  

 (iii)  Uncommitted surplus represents the balance of any profit remaining. 

(e) Basis of Consolidation

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated and its subsidiary the Trust Bank South Canterbury 
Community Trust Charities Limited have been consolidated using the purchase method of consolidation. 

(f) Depreciation

The assets of the trust are stated at cost price less depreciation based on rates as allowed by the Inland Revenue 
Department. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 
(a)  While the trust has not changed its policy with respect to the capital and reserves of the trust, unfortunately prior year

financial results depleted the capital and reserves: 

 (i) Capital fund – The initial capital fund (being the realised value of trust bank shares) was $32,087,148. 

 (ii) Inflation reserve – It is intended to increase the inflation reserve each year by applying the consumer price index to 
the sum of the initial capital fund and opening inflation reserve. The nominal inflation reserve required under this 
policy at 31 March 2005 is $5,860,728 and it is the trustees’ intention to restore the inflation reserve accordingly. 

(b)  The trust registered for G.S.T. during the income year. The trust previously recognised income and expenditure on a 
G.S.T. inclusive basis. In line with generally accepted accounting practice, the trust now prepares its financial statements 
on a G.S.T. exclusive basis. 

(c)  The trust purchased a number of fixed assets during the year. These assets are depreciated at rates as determined by the 
Inland Revenue Department. 

(d)  There have been no other changes in accounting policy. 

2. Capital Fund 2005 2004

$ $

Initial capital fund 32,087,148 31,136,967

Transfer from/to general reserves – 950,181

Balance at end of the year 32,087,148 32,087,148

3. Inflation Reserve 
Balance at beginning of the year  3,242,489 –

Transfer from/to general reserves 1,942,011 3,242,489

Balance at end of year 5,184,500 3,242,489

4. General Reserves 
Balance at beginning of the year  – –

Add: Surplus for the year 2,464,413 4,511,065

Distribution from Community House Trust 43,343 –

Add: Donations returned 5,000 23,897

2,512,756 4,534,962

Deduct: Donations approved (566,426) (342,292)

Deduct: Tax adjustment (4,319) –

Transfer to capital – (950,181)

Transfer to inflation reserve (1,942,011) (3,242,489)

Balance at end of the year – –
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Approved donations not yet paid out include: 

2005 2004

$ $

Ashburton Community Pool 20,000 20,000

Geraldine Pre-school Inc 5,000 –

Hakatere Maori Committee 10,000 –

Hilton Hall Committee 2,000 –

Hockey South Canterbury  – 1,000

Holy Name Catholic Parish Ashburton 20,000 –

IHC South Canterbury 1,500 1,500

Lake Clearwater Hutholders Association 2,000 –

Lake Tekapo Promotion Association – 5,000

Mid Canterbury Cricket Association 1,000 1,000

Mid/South Canterbury Search & Rescue 60,000 –

SC Conservation Trust 500 500

SC Cricket Association 5,000 –

SC Cricket Development Trust – 75,000

SC Football Association 8,000 –

SC Womens’ Wellness Centre 500 –

Sport South Canterbury  4,500 1,400

Temuka & Districts Project Trust 10,000 –

The Geraldine Players Inc 15,000 –

Timaru Civic Trust Inc 6,000 –

Timaru Mental Health Support Trust 60,000 –

Waimate Historical Society 1,000 –

232,000 105,400

6. Taxation 
The trust is exempt from tax with effect from 1 April 2004 in accordance with section CB 4 (1) (m) of the Income Tax Act 
1994.

7. Goods and Services Tax
The trust is registered for Goods and Services Tax purposes during the financial year. These financial statements are stated on
a G.S.T. inclusive basis up to the date of G.S.T. registration. From the date of G.S.T. registration, the financial statements are
stated on a G.S.T. exclusive basis except for debtors and creditors which are stated on a G.S.T. inclusive basis. 

8. Capital Commitments
There were no capital commitments (2004 – $Nil). 

9. Contingent Liabilities
There were no contingent liabilities at 31 March 2005 (2004 – $Nil). 

10. Advances
There were no advances outstanding at balance date. 

11. Financial Instruments
Fair Values 

Investments are stated at estimated market value at balance date. Interest accrued, sundry debtors, sundry creditors, term loans
and donations approved, not yet paid, are stated at the amounts expected to be received or paid. 

Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each class of financial assets and financial liabilities is the same as the 
carrying value in the statement of financial position. 

Credit Risk 

Sixty-eight per cent of the assets of the trust are represented by debt investments and current account balances with Westpac 
and through managed funds. The trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments at balance date to be within 
satisfactory guidelines. 

The maximum exposure to credit risk of other financial instruments are: 

2005 2004

$ $

Debtors 7,680 15,425

G.S.T. refund due 5,303 –

Managed fund equities 11,872,965 10,995,775

11,885,948 11,011,200
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Currency Risk 
The trust is party, through its managed funds, to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to 
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. Forward exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency 
transactions. Also, futures contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency fixed interest transactions. 

Interest Rate Risk 
The following investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rate: Bank call accounts and term deposits, and 
various managed fund investments. 

Audit Report
To the Readers of the Financial Report of The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated 

We have audited the financial report. The financial report provides information about the past financial performance of 
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated and its financial position as at 31 March 2005. The 
information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out above.

Trustees’ Responsibilities 

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of a financial report which gives a true and fair view of the financial position of 
the trust as at 31 March 2005 and of the results of operations for the year ended 31 March 2005. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities 

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the trustees and report our 
opinion to you. 

Basis of Opinion 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also
includes assessing: 

the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial report; and 

whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed 
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with 
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material misstatements, whether caused 
by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the 
financial report. 

Other than in the normal course of business and in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in 
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated

Unqualified Opinion 

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 

In our opinion: 

proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; and 

the financial report 

– complies with generally accepted accounting practice; and 

– gives a true and fair view of the financial position of trust as at 31 March 2005 and the results of its operations for the 
year ended on that date. 

Our audit was completed on 19 August 2005 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 

MARTIN WAKEFIELD, Chartered Accountants, Auditor, Timaru. 

–––––––––––––––
(A full list of all distributions of income by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2005 is available from the trust’s 
office on request.)
gs6085 

New Zealand Gazette 2005 Deadlines 

Labour Day, 24 October 2005 

New Zealand Gazette Edition—27 October 2005

Commercial Section Notices: (Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer Acts)

The deadline for these notices will be 12.00 midday on Friday, the 21st day of October 2005, due to the observance of 
Labour Day on Monday, the 24th day of October 2005. 

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand Gazette office by 12.00 midday on Tuesday, the 25th day of October 2005. 

d2005
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